
7.0 REFERENCES

TECHN!CAL RESOURCES AND REFERENCES OF iNDUSTRY STANDARDS AND BEST

Our accreciation for those involved in nievious work on bus stop auidelines, as these YJere" - r- • _

used as' base infoimation to deveiop the Votran Technical Design Standards for ,.6.\ccessible

Bus Stops. Most notable of these were:

'" TCRP Report 19, Guideiines for the Location and Design of Bus Stops (199Sj

Revievv of content from severai other ag~ncy design and standards manuals and other techni­

cal sources were considered in the development of this manual and inciude:

u. S. Access Board technical publications and published regulations and guideiines

•
..
•

TCRpfTransit Research Board teqhnica! pubiications

Easter Seais Project ACT/Or" pubiications

u.s. Department of TransporlationJFederal Transit Administration technicai assistance

publications

U. s. Department of Justice technical source documentation

Florida Department of Transportation resource pubiications

American Pubiic Transportation Association resources
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From:
To:
cc:
Date:
Subject:

Jirr,-

Elizabeth Suchs!and
jimb@wavenyMedia.com
Blanck, Heather; Davenport, Robert
; 211112012 10:56 AM
Fwd: Votran SigniBench

I think thi..s is one of your benches.

Liz

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant General Manager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
SOllih DS)10na. FL 32119
T.:alpnhnno" ~iDL7A~=o:!,i7#)7
1"'1"'1"11_1._. vvu-ru.., ~'"

FiX: 388-756-7481
Cell .. 385-216-6983

CONF'DF~TL4LITY NOTICE: ThiS e=rT'dlil and any files trans"!!~ed Wnn it are confidentiaj and are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addres.sed. This communication
may also contain material protected and governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and
AccountabUity Act (HIPAA). If you are not the intended recipient of tflis e-mail and the Information it
contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-maP. and the information
it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
titis e~m8ii in error. please contact the sender oiihis message.

>>> "Michael Kimplon" <rnkimnton@g$ltewavbankfl.oom> 12/171201210:30 AM »>
On Friday, December 14th there was an automobile accident that OC"...urred
at one of the Votran Bus stop locations. As a result. the Votran sign
and bench have been damaged and are in need of replacement. The location
of this stop is directty iii froiii oj our Gateway Bank of Florida Port
Orange address. The exact ph)~icallocation is 374i S Nova Road, Port
Orail&J6j FL 32129.

If you need any additionallnfonnation or have any questions please fee!
free to contact me at 386-761-9377.

Thftnit- U,..II
• IUUI" JU\A,

Mike



Michael Kimpton IAssistant Vice President i Financial Center Manager

Gateway Bank of Florida i 3741 S. No,,~ Road IPort Orange, FL 32129

Office: 386.761.9377 IFax: 388~781.93791 NMLS #552270

mkimotonlRvtnt.ftl&l$lvhAnlcfl lY\m <mailt"ornldnud"" ~._&:;'__' •..-Vt"'_oSi_,•••I..rfI•••a'1r.T.',>.
. _~ft_'IJ[}~=z • c-· ...... . .. -~.'''''~~~'~'''''''''.C:;'',-,''''''='''''!.I.U='U~'::'Jt::w:-~-=w:.i.::===':::-=-''-'

www..aatewavbankfl.com <htto:!/www.gatewaYbankfl.com>

This email and any attached fiies are confidential and intended solely for the intended recip!ent(s). !f you
are not the named recipient you should not read, distribute, copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions
eJr;pressed in this email are t...ose of the author ana do not represent those of Gateway Bank of Florida.
"\''timing: Although precautiOns have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the
company ~noot accept responsitJiHly fOr any loss or carnage that arISe from ule use of this ems;; or
attachments.



From:or__
IVll:

n .......
....8.8.

Jim Brown <jlmb@wsvcilymedia.com>
Etizabeth Suc.~siand <esuchsiand<;volusia.oig>
12/17120128:32 PM
Re: Fwd: Vatran Sigi'u'8ei1ch

Hi Liz,
Thank you. Will get it fixed asapl No later than V\!ednesday.
Sincerely,
Jim

- On r..1on, 12i17i12. Elizabeth Suehsland <esuchsiand@voiusia.org> wrote:

From: Elizabeth Suchsland <esuchslar:Kj@volusia.crg>
Subject: F\"Id: Votran Sign!Benc,~

To: jimb@wavertytnedla.com
Cc: "Heather Blanck" <HBlanck@volusia.org>, "Robert Davenport" <RDa\r-enpoi1@vuli.isia.org>
Date: Monday, December 17. 2012, 10:56 AM

Jim-

I think Ulis is one of your benches.

Thanks:
Liz

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant General Manager of Operations and Maintenanc.e
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Day1on8, FL 32119
Teiephone: 386-163-3727
Fax 386-;~7487

cell- 386-218-6983

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-rr.ail lind any fiies transmitted wiih it are confidential and are
intended solely for ltee use oft.Jte indi\r;cjual or entitj to which they ere eddressee. This communication
may also contain malenal protected and governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and Ule infonnatioii it
contains or jfyou are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering tills e-rnal! and the information
it contains to the intended recipient. be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
use, dissemination, fOiWaiding, priniing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have receiVed
this e...rt'.etlln error, please contact the sender of this message..

»> "Michael Kimpton" <mkimpton@gatewaybankfl.com> 12/171201210:30 AM »>
On Friday, December 14th there was an automobile acc.ident ttlat O<Y'..urred
at one ofthe Votran Bus stop locations. As a result, the Votran sign
and bench have been damaged and are in need of replacement. The location
ofthls stop is directly in noni ofour Gateway Bank of Florida Port .
Orange address. The exact physicallocatlon is 3i41 S Nova Road, Port



If you need any additional information or ha\-'8 any questions plaase feal
free to contact me at 386-761-9377.

Thank you,

Michaei Kimpton IAssistant Vice President I Financial Center Manager

Girteway Bank of Florida i 3i41 S. Nova Road j Port Orange. FL 32; 29

Office: 386.761.9377 iFax: 386.781.9379 jr~MLS #552270

mkimpton@gatswaybankfl=com <~.alfto:mldmpton@t"~atewayl:lartkfl.oom>

www.gstewaybankfl.oom <http://w\vw.gateW8)1lankft.com>

This email and any attached files are confidential and Intended solely for the intended redp!ent(s). If you
are not the named recipient you shouid not read, distribute. copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions
expressed in this emaii are those ofthe author and do not represent those of Gateway Bank ofFlorida.
\,i\,iamir.g: Although preC8i11ions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this ernall, the
company cannot accept responsibiilt'j for any loss Oi damage that arise from the use of this emaii or
afIBchments.

/



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Jim-

Elizabeth Suchstand
jimb@waverfymedia~com

enl Mayer; Robert Davenport; Rick K..azawitCf'1
12/19/201211:44 AM
Bench
SKMBTC36012121Q10540ndf- . - - - . -- .....-~

, am not sure if thiS is one of yours. piease advise.

Thankyuu.

Liz





WITNESS SUBPOENA
CRIMINAL DIVISION
RE: STATE ATTO:P_~EY INVESTIGATION

IN TIfE CIRCLIT COURT, SEV-ENTH
JUDICIAL CIRClTiT jN AND FOR
VOLUSIA COUi'l'TY, FLORIDA

SUBPOENA nUCES TECU:r,,1 FOR H,..-VESTIGATiON

THE ST~4.TEOF FLORI.uA TO: COiJNTy OF VOLUSIA
CiO COUNTI' ATTOR_NEY

THOMAS C KELLY ADMINISTRAnON CENTER
123 W. INDL4..NA
DELAND, FL 32720

YOU ARE l-'.;EREBY COMtviAl,mED TO BE ANn APPEAR BEFORE THE ABOVE NAMED .A.TIORNEY OF II·IE CIRCmI CODKT
IN· AND FOR SAw com~'TY OF ST. JOHl'1S, AT nili OFFICE OF TIlE STAlE ATTORNEY, ***!NSTA..l'\ITER**'" II-IEN .A..~'D
THERE TO TESTIFY IN l'. CERTAI;...-i MAllER BEFORE THE SAID COURT PENDING AND UNDETEKMINED, WHEREIN" II-IE
ST...t\IE OF FLORIDA IS PL..A.ll'llIFF.

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO p~VE VlI~'-{ YOU ,4,T TJi~T TIM.!:: Al'~'D PLACE Itlh FOLLOWING:

DUCES TECUM:

PLE.A.SE NOTE: YOU NEED NOT 1',PPEAR, PLEASE FORWARD THE APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION TO
THE UNDERSIGNED AssrSTlU'H STATE ATTORNEY OR HAND DELIVER TO INVESTIGATOR MIKE
TAYLOR, OFFICE OF THE STATE ATTORt~'EY, 40iO LEWIS SPEEDWAY, SUITE 2022, ST. AUGUSTIi'('E,FL 32084..



"~ -_.'

*******"'**PURSUA...NT TO A CRIMINAL ThTVESTIGATION, YOU A...lffi NOT TO DISCLOSE THE
EXISTENCE OF THIS REQlJEST. "ANY SUCH DISCLOSlJRE COuLD OBSTRUCT ANu IMPEDE THE
INVESTIGATION BEIN"G CONDUCTED .A~1) TP~REBY L"iTbRr'"'ERE w1lli THE EN1<ORCEMENT OF
THE LA\V'", **"'********************

*'" '" **'" *"'IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR, YOU MAYBE HELD n~ CONTEMPT OF COURT** '" '" '" *'"

DATED this J\TH DAY OF J.A~1WARY,2013.

AS PRAYED FOR BY
RJ. LARIZZA
STATE AtTORNEY

-----------1.\_-
~, -----

BY \ ~
TA1M1i"~ D "'t::"=c: I iCi~ " ~u ... .£I..:::J .~A:Jl.:J.I.!'lIIl!.....l!J1.'\. ----

ASSISTANT STAIE ATTORNEY
FLOFJD£.t\ BAR NO. 0543454
IOi NOR"I"R ALABAJ.\r1A A"~~~uE
DELAN-U, FL 32i24

ATTENTION: PERSONS WITH DISABIT,!TIES
&lIn accordance with the ft_l!!eric!!!I..! with Disabilities Act, person needing !! speciai accommodation to parncipate in this proceeding should
contact the individual or agency sending notice not later than seven dSj'5 priG; to the proceetling at tile address given on ioe notice:
Teiephone: 904-819-3630. If you are hearing or voice impaired, call 1-80lJ-955-8771(TDD)"':' THIS IS NOT A COURT !l'tTORMATION
LINE

•



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Daniel Eckert
Northey, Patricia; Sherrer, Steven
2/2/2013 12:40 PM
Re: Bus benches

Pat, This has been a topic of management review that i would iike to taik to you about next week. Dan

»> Patiicia ~~orthey <pnortheycalvolusia.org> 2/1/2013 10:07 Ptv' »>
Uan , it seems to me \ra,averiy~s desire to provide inkind services shouid;ve not relieve them of payment to
the county. Other.a/ise, the county is participating in campaigns. Please advise.

Steve, how do we account for payment?

Pat t-Jorthey
Volusia County Council ~..~ember
District 5
"Do what you fee! in your heart to be right, for you wi!! be criticized anyway" E!eanor Roosevelt.
Sent from my iPad

On Feb 1, 2013, at 8:23 PM, "Steven Sherrer" <SSherrer@volusia.occj> wrote:

> Ms. Northey,
>
> We don't know what arrangements were made with candidates for bus bench advertising.
>
> Steve
>
> »> Patricia ~~orthey 2i1i2013 3:35:37 Prv1 »>
> can you confirm hO\A' they accounted for in kind bus bench advertising? In other \A/Ords, CIC 'lIe get our
cut for any inkind advertising that they gave to candidates?
>
>
> Patricia f'Jorthey
> Vo!usia County Council ~1f~ember

> District 5
> Cell: 386-717-0505
> Fax: 386-789-7501
>
> "Life isn't about waiting for the storm to pass... It's about leaming to dance in the rain.
> »> On 2/1/2013 at 3:09 PM, in message <510C20F8.6EA: 202: 2440>, Steven Sherrer wrote:
> Ms. Northey,
>
> 'vVe coHected $13,806.55 in 2012. There are 95 benches in unincorporated Volusia owned by Waverly.
>
> Steve
>
> »> Patricia t~orthey <pnorthey(fi!volusi;:t.org> 1/31/2013 10:15:53 prv1 »>
> How much are we collecting annually and what is the breakdown of number of benches.
>
> Patricia f\Jorthey
> District 5
> Vo!usia County Council
> (0)386-943-7026 or 386-736-5920
>
> "Life isn't about waiting for the storm to pass... It's about learning to dance I'm the rain."
>



> On Jan 31,2013, at 7:55 PM, HSteven Sherrer'; <SSherrer@voiusia.org> wrote:
>

» Ms. Northey,
»
» \/Vaveriy does Q'vvn the bus benches in unincorporated Voiusia county. Our contract with waveriy is

• " • I • • • ,.. I J • I I • ., A _... •• ••••• •••

explrea ana a ne\&J Krt-' Tor nus oencn aaven:JSlng nas ceen nelo up cy rne ,Llt.UA acooss:currl Issues rnat
exist at the benches. 'lye are currently working on a scope of work for a contract for correcting
~r:r:.-:;i~sihilit\i issi iA~
------.- ....J .-----.

»
» Steve
»
» »> Patricia Northey 1/31/20136:44:43 PM »>
» What is our relationship with Waverly? Do we have contracts? are they providing services in the
unincorporated county for us?
»
»
» Patricia Northey
» Volusia County Council Member
» District 5
» Ceii: 386-717-0505
» Fax: 386-789-7501
»
» "Life isnit about waiting fOi the stoim to pass... les about learning to dance in the iain.



Page i of3

Daniel Eckert - Fwd: Bus benches

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Patricia Northey <pnormey@voiusia.org>
DEckert@voiusia.org
2i4i2013 1:57 PM
Fwd: Bus benches

Pat l'"~orthey

Volusia COUllty Council iv!ember
District 5
"Uo what you feel in your hefu1: to be right, for you will be criticized fuiyway" Eleanor Roosevelt.
Sent [rom my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Steven Sherrer" <SSherrer@vo!usia.org>
Date: FebIlIarf 4,2013, 12:21:26 PI\·1 EST
To: "Patricia ~..rortheyrt <Pf~orthey01vo!usia.ul }4,./

Subject: Re: Bus benches

Ms. Northey,

They send us a check for the benches quarteriy. They aiso send a Ust where the benched are
located but the business advertising on it is not listed.

Steve

».> PatIicia t~orthey <pnorlhey(a),\7olusia.org> 2/1/2013 10:07:15 Prv! »>
Dan , it seerr...5 to me \vaverly's desire to provide irJrJnd services should!.ve not relieve them

.... ...... . ... . .. .
or payment to the count-f. Utherwise, t"'1.e county is partiCipating In C&l1paigns. Please
advise.

Steve, how do we account for payment?

Pat Northey
Volu..,ia County Council Member
District 5
"Do \1vhat you feel in your hea..7*f: to be right, for you \~l,,'ill be criticized anyway" Ele3.J.TIor
Roosevelt~

Sent from Illy iPad

Un Feb 1,2013, at ~:2J PM, "Steven Sherrer;; <SSherrer(Zi)volusia.org> WTote:

Ms. Northey,

We don't know what arrangements were !11~de with candidates for bus bench
ad\lertising.

file:I/C:\lJsers\rrillelton~AppData\Local\Temp'--XPgrpwise\510 FD423VCGDelandVCDEL ... 10/11/2013



Steve

»> Patricia Northey 2/i/20B 3:35:37 PM »>
can you confinn how they accounted for in kind bus bench advertising? In
other words, did we get our cut for any inkind advertising that they gave to
candidates?

Patricia ,,"~orthey

Volusia County Council Member

District 5
Ceii: 386-717-0505
fax: 386-789-7501

"Life isn't about waiting for the storm to pass...rt's about learning to dance in
the rain,
»> On 2/1/2013 at 3:09 Ptvl, in filessage <510C20F8.6E&~ 202 2440>,
Ste\'en Sherrer \-\Tote:

.Ms. Northey,

We coHected $0,806.55 in 20i2. There are 95 benches in unincorporated
Volusia owned by Waverly.

Steve

»> Patricia 1'-!ort.'J.ey <pnorthev(@.volusia~org> 1/31/2013 10:15:53 P?t-.1
»>

r-IOVi 11111C}1 are \Ale collecting arlnn~lly a..lld \:vhat is tile breakdo\·,n of nll..TIlbcr
01 bencnes.

Patricia Northey
District 5
Volusia County Council
(0)386-943-7026 or 386-736-5920

"Life isn't about waiting for th.e storm to pass... It's about lea.rping to dance
Ptn thp r-:a;n "
...... 1.1. WJ."loo'J.-'-I-.1J.J.-.

On Jan 31,2013, at 7:55 Ptv!, "Steven Sherrer" <SSherrer@volusia.org?
\:vrote:

Ms. Northey,

Waverly does own the bus benches in unincorporated Volusia
county. OUf contract with waverly is expired and a new RFP for
bus bench ::Iilvertising has been held up by the ADA
accessibility issues t.'Iat exist at the benches. We are cu..rrently
working on a scope ofwork for a contract for correcth"1g
!:H-.[·p.\.:~';hl1jt--" "i~~HP~.....""-_>JL.7...~ ........J "'~/lJ~""L.7.

file://C:\Users\rrJ1elton\~AppDat~\Local\ Temp'-XPglpwise\51OFD423VCGDelandVCDEL...
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Page 3 of3

Steve

»> Patricia Northey li3li2013 6:44:43 PM »>
What is our relationship with Waverly? Do we have contracts?
are they providing services in the unincorporated county for us?

Patricia l".Jorthey
" I ..... ..... .,..... •

vOlus,a {..ounTy {,ouncn r.'\ember
District 5
Ceii: 386-7i7-0505
Fax: 386-789-7501

"Life isn1t about waiting for the storm to pass...rtls about
learning to dance in the rain.

file://C:\Users'uTJ.h.elton\AppData\Local\Temp\XPgrp\\ise\51 OFD423VCGDeIHildVCDEL... 10/11/2013



Page i of i

Daniel Eckert - Re: Bus benches

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Patricia Northey

Eckert, Daniel
2/7/2013 10:27 At·1
Re: Bus benches

I intend to discuss this during Councii time, uniess you beiieve you have an appropriate response.

Patricia Northey
Volusia County Council Member
District 5
Cell: 386=717-0505
F~~; 386-789-7501

'"Lite ;sn!t about waiting for the storm to pass.....Lt·s aboiJt iearning to dance in the rain.

file://C:\Users\mhelton\AppData\Local\Temp\XPgrpwise\511381 AAVCGDelandVCDEL~.. 10/11/2013



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

~~~.~...IV'Cl'o.-y.

Julie Dziak
Marcy Zimmerman
21121201312:51 PM
Assistance with Document History
Bus Bench Ad-Bus Stop Amenities History - M,A.RCY REVIEW - 2.12.13.pdf

Thanks so much for your wiijjngness to assist me with this request. In an effort to provide you with as
much info as necessary for our request, j've attached a timeline. This document was provided to Steve
from legal and i have gone through and summarized the original document to keep it more in line with the
specifics we were seeking that may be In the system. Date timeline, project name and contractors are
included. PJease let me knoll'J if i can provide further information.

Thank you again for your help and any questions, pfe~§.~ don't hesiiate to email or.call.

Have a great day!

.Julie

PS - Marcy if you received my previous, ! had attached the incorrect PDF, my apologies.

Julie Dziak
Executive Assistant to Generai Manager
\i,,+r,.. ....
VVlICll1

950 Big Tree Road
South Da}1ona, Fioiida 32119
0.386.756.7496, ext. 4145
f.386.756.7487
jdziak@yo!usia.org



~
)M;;IrKPting, inc.) for a period of 5 years.

Council Member Pat Northey requests that "staff AGENDA the bus bench advertising cOnt,,,rt," .J/'

Couneii Member James Ward asks when the Cou!'cil is going to "discuss the bus bench advertising

Countv enteis into bus bench advertising contract with ArVi; (Associated Marketing, Inc.) for a period of I..,
. . -

1 year. NOTE: This contract aL:tomatically renews for 1 year uniess notice of canteHation provided in 1
writing by either party. I

IueScrip~on ." ". .' U b' . b' h d rt" . t 'rt'h AMI (As • t -'
Couiity"/otran enters Into --exClusive" us ene a 'Ie ISing agreemen w . . SOCla.eu

Sus Bench Advertising i Bus Step Amenities ~ History

Date

Agenda item #23 - proposes that the County's agreement with AMI (Assocaited Marketing, fnc.) be

I Imodified to aHow benches to be polaced oniy'at VOTHAf".f bus stops. . . t"./
I01/23/03 Aazenda Item'#lO - pl:!Hed by Council tv1embers pat Northey &. joseph Jaynes. Itcu, #10 seeks counei; . I
I Ia~proval of the following: . . . . I

I 1. Bus stop amenities should be provided by each municipality through a contract with a vendor ,I.
I th~t re~ultsin the p.urchase, in~t~lIatio~.an? ma~ntenance of bus benches and shelters, that is
I off-set oy revenue trom advertisifig On roe oencnes and shelters; I
I' 2. In municipalities that do not aHow advertiSIng on benches aild' sheiters, Votran wiJI assist with I
I the capital costs of purchasing bus benches and shelters; and I
I 3. In municipalities that allow advertising n benches or shelters and derive revenue from such I"

I arrangements, the municipalities should assume responsibility for maintenance ofVotran

I benches and sheiters.
I

f Council approves the foregoing policies and further directs staff i.JOT to accept advertising on sh,elters I

'

I I for bus stop amenities in the unincorporated areas ofVo;usia County and to provid~ separate contracts ,"
1---. +1 for cities that want to accept advertising on bus step amenities. "

, 08/07/03 Iproposed TDP (Transit Development Plan) for 2003-2007 is approved. TOP refers to th~ establishment J/
Iofa countywide policy reiated to the implementation of bus stop amenities, under which, Vctran 1
I wouid continue to provide bus benches through a contract with AMI (Associated Marketing, I.ne.) and

I shelters with advertising to those communities that wail,t them. However} for those municipalities that I
J do not allow adve.rtisin& provisions would be e.stabiisned that \·,oulo enable t~lern to address their ow'; I'
I needs for amenities, including installation and maintenance:,
ITDP further reiterates the resuit of the 1/23/03 meeting, were Couneil directed staff to take NO ·1
"I <ldvertising en sheite:~ io~ated in.unincor~r~ted area~ ~~ife ~ckn~wledging that contracts CQuld b~ 1,1'

I made separate ITom lne Lounty rer those Cities that wISn to aavertlse. '.

1~'08I VOl -



r
'l' nc 'n1 'M

UU/U.J../U:J

.I n~ Jrvt InaIww,~,UJ

Bus Bench Advertising! Bus Stop Amenities ~ History '~
/' v'

...--,-----C!-\-'o-t-r-a-n-a-n-d-\-·.-'a-v-·e-r-:,-Y-r.:..1-e-d-i-a-,-L-LC-.-:fu,-:-,"":b-y-·s....,...b-e-n-c"'"h-a-o-:·v-.-e-rt--i-S-ir-.g-p-rn-v-g-ra-~-,,-a-_.:...._---------------y-. J. .~v
t--=~::.:.~---+...:..::::.:..=.:.:..:::.:.:...:..::..::..:.:::~,.:..:;:=.:='-==--'-"--'-":.::::...;:===-======e.r:~==:.:...-:--:":"------...,..-------!I_ ') bV . v,...r

I letter from Lois BoJ!enback, Genera! ~.13nager for. Votidn sent to Mkheiie jura of'i/averly t.1ediG, LLC I~ t"" ~

I providing notice of discontinuance of the 1992 bus bench advertising agreement, effective Jur,e 1, 1f . i J;-
12009 i .)~.
I~ffect~~ date oftennina~ion ietter sent on ~2/0~/?8- any docu~entationidentifying approval by 1/1 I-
I LouncH tor \-A/aver', 1'-.1edlaJ lLC bus bench duvertlSjng agreement ( . 1"

I 02/18/10

I



From:
To:
Cc:
Date:
SUbject:
Attachments:

jeaniene,

Steven Sherrer
jennings, jeaniene
Chumiey, j. Giffin; Hargrove, Charies
2;25;201312:18 PM
Benches
County Bus Benches 12-2012.xlsx

Please see the most recent bench inventory we·ve received from \lvaverly for benches in the
unincorporated area dated 12/2012.

\f\Je do not kno\l/ hO'II manv benches there are that are not located at Vatran ~tnn~ Thi~ i~ hAN:iiiC;;P thp
-I - - ---- --- - --- - -- ----- --- • ----.- --- .... - ••••• _ ...... ------- ..... -

inventor'1 we've received from V'Vaverlv onrv includes a vaaue descriction of location_ \loJe are confident
that the majority of the benches are located at Votran bus-stops.' .....

We will request an updated list from Waverly with more specific loc.ation details if that is the desire of the
county. We have not been inclined to communicate with Waverlv recentlv aiven thair r.lJrrpntcircumstances. . , .,.... -- - .- -- .. -- .. _...

Three items that can be added to Giffs iimeiine are:

August 2011 - Communication began between Votian and Tindale-Oliver & Associates to create the
document entitled ==Votran Technicai Design Standaids fOi Accessible Bus Stops". This documeni is Final
as of late 2012.

October 2011 - FDOT document "A.ccessing Transit - Design Handbook for Florida Bus Passenger
Facilities" update Phase J began by Tjndale-OHver. This document is updated every 4 years.

June 2012 - Accessing Transit.,. Design Handbook for Florida Bus Passenger Facilities update Phase I
complete. Currently - Phase II of IA,ccessing Transit - Design Handbook... is under.vay but not complete.

Votran has recently created and begun collaboration with County Purchasing department to solicit
Qualified Architectural/Enaineerina firms to survev and analvze Votran's existinn ~tnns in Ifninl"nrnnr::ttpn
areas of the county (approx. 300 ;tops) in order to create c~~~tru(;ti~n d~c~~~~t~·t~b~'u~~dt~'i~~~~::'
eXisting stops. -'" . . . ... - ----------r·---

steve

Steve Sherrer
General !,,'anager
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
(t) 386-756-7496, x 4126
(f) 386-756-7487
sSherrer@co.volusia_fl.us



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

·....."

Steven Sherrer
Chumley, J. Giffin; Hargrove, Charles; Jennings, Jeaniene
2/26/2013 4:34 Ptv1
2003 TDP Reference to bus stop amenities

Below is the excerpt from the 2003 TDP update to the establishment of a county-wide policy ielated to
the implementation of bus stop amenities; ..

4. Continue to wOik towaids establishing a count'"yflv\fide poiiey for the instaUation of bus shelters and
benches.

Description: Consistent with recommendations made in the previous TDP, the I U~ adopted last year
included the estabiishment of a eountyv.;ide policy related to the impiementation of bus stop amenities.
Under such a poiicy, VOTRAN \J&~ouid continue to provide benches (through a contract \lJith Associated
Marketing) and sheiters vvith advertising to those communities \lJnO \AJant them. Hov,Jever, for those
municipalities vvho do not aiiovl,J advertising, provisions \",Jou!d be established that v,Jould enable them to
addiess their ov~n needs fOi amenItIes, inciuding tne installation and maIntenance of the amenities.

Status: VOTRAN has continued to promote a count'f~v',Jide policy for the installation of bus
benches and sheiters.

_. _ •••••••••••••• rr ••••• . ~

I ne preterrea POliCy' \-&~OUla utilIze aavertlslng to OITset tne maIntenance cost or
the amenity, vvhile recognizing the autonomy of each jurisdiction v,Jith regards to design. At a January
2003 meeting, Voiusia County Councii directed staff to take no advertising on shelters located in the

. _ . . .. . ... ... .. I. . . . r •• _ • '"

unIncorporated areas, V'v'hlle aCKnO\AJleaglng (nat ccnrracr...s coura De mace separare Trom rne Lount'f \Av'ltn
cities that VJish to advertise. VOTRAf'J \AJIlI contInue to 'l'Iork \A/ith all jurisdictions to ensure (nat
appropnate amenItieS eXIst ror vu I t-'J\I~ ncers.

Steve Sherrer
General Manager
Votran
9S0 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
(t) 386-756-7496, x U I ~k

(f) 386-756-7487
ssherrer@co.voiusia.fI.u5



rVlunicipaiity

County

rVlap ID Description Customer

Deland! Daytona 38 Woodland 5 of Glenwood (ESR)

39 \AJood!and N of Roblnhood (ESR)

40

41

42

43

44

45

46
47

65

66

\"v'oocUand Across Robinhood (\tA"SR)
\AJoodiand N of ~v1eiodie (ESR)

Woodland @ Phonix Estate (ESR;

Woodland Across Phonix Estate (WSR)

Woodland Across Mills Rd (WSR)

\lv'oodland 5 of \tJ Davis (\lv'SR)

\AJoodland N of \1'..J Davis (ESR)

17-92 N of Baxter (ESR;

17-925 of Spring Garden (WSR)

17-92 S of Lake Winona(WSR)

Rue Law

Giace House

Politis

Politis

Laundry Mat
Poiitis

Laundry

Politis

67 17-92 S of 40 (\A,JSR)
68 17-92 N of 40 (ESR)

8i

82

83

iSS E of Jacobs (SSRj

ISB Across State Troopers Bldg (SSR)

!S8 !FO State Troopers Bldg (NSR)

Rue Law

Skydive Deland

Planet Fitness

84 ;SB \lJ of Olympia/Oak (SSR)

39 Benches 85
86

87

88
89
90

91
92

93
94

iSB \AJ of OiympiaiOak (f'-JSR)

iSB W of Kepier (NSRj

ISB E of Kepler (SSR)

!SB Eof Mid FL Golf Carts (NSR)

IS8 \lJ of \lJest Parkway (SSR)
._- • _. ~. _. - _. # •• __ \.

1~t:S 'wI'J 01' ""Jest parK'v"v'ay {r'~~K}

iSB W of Big John (NSR)

ISB E of Big John (SSR)

Red John N of !BS (ESR)

Red John t~ of 185 (\A"SR)

Noahs Aik
BFC Fence

Planet Fitness

TMott

T tv10tt

95 ISB E of CoUin Kelly {SSRj

96

97

98

iSS E of Gen. Cluster (SSR)

IS8 W of Gen. Custer (NSR)

158 W of Roosevelt (NSR)

Keiser

99 !SS Eof Roosevelt (SSR)

100

101

ISB VtJ of 4th St (SSRj

IS8 Eof 4th St (SSRj

Fox iv1at.

Keiser

102 ISS E of 4th St (NSR)-

103 158 @ Fire Tower Road (NSR)

104 !SS Eof Fire TO'"AJer Rd (SSR)

105 ISB E of Educators (NSR)

Port Orange 12
13

us 1 S of Nova (WSR) IFO Scoot Inn

US 1 S of 1st bridge (WSR) JB Fish



14
15

16
17

US 1 S of Spruce Creek Park (V\JSR)

US 1 5 of Divito (WSRj

US 1 Across from Spruce Creek Park (ESR)

US 1 @ Palm Shores Park (ESR)

Di lestei
B Davenport

Air Specialists

18 USl S of tv1agnolia (ESR)

17 Benches

Ormond by the Sea

95
96

97

98

99
100

101

102

103

104

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Clyde ~y1orris f'J of Big Tree (ESR) IFO BB&T

Ciyde Morris S of Pine (ESR)

Clyde Morris N of Pine (ESR)

Clyde Morris N of Sun Pointe Apts (ESR)

Clyde fv10rris ~~ of Springwood Dr (ESR)
~. • - - • - ,. _. • __ I ... ..__ \

Clyde IVlorns =::, or ::;pnngv,Jooc ur \\,ftJ::>KJ

Clyde Morris iFO Ospray Landing (WSR)

Clyde Morris 5 of Georgetowne (WSR)

Clyde Morris !FO Morristown Apts. (WSR)

Clyde t-v1orris ft-J of Big Tree (\AJSR) IFO Park

AlA N of Brooks (ESR) iFO Surfside North

AlA @ Breezeway (ESR)

AlA across Seaside (ESR)

AlA across from Carol (ESR)

AlA f\J of Roberta (ESR) !FO Beach Patrol

AlA across Sunrise (ESR)

AlA S of Bass (WSR)

AlA @ Seabridge (WSR)

AlA @ Ocean Aire (ESR)

A1A S of Ocean Aire ryAySR)

Famiiy First

Do Shuttle
- _I .. 1uo ~nuttle

Planet Fitness

Family First

Look Twice

Keiser

8ettys Cafe
Cow

Politis

Cow

Politis

Pig

i1 AlA Sof Capistrano (WSR)

12
13

AlA Sof Capri (WSR)

AlA 5 of Ocean Grove (WSR)

Cow

Pig

14 AlA S of Surfside (\AJSR)

28 Benches 15 AlA S of San jose (\AJSRj Cow

16 AlA S of'vVisteria (WSR)

17
18
19
20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

AlA Sof Briggs (W5R)

AlA Sof Berkley (WSR)

AlA Sof Sunrise (WSR) !FO Sunrise Condo

AlA IFO Ocean House Condo (\lJSR)

AlA Sof Kathy (\,iVSR)

AlA N of Sunset (WSR)

AlA IFO Bicentennial Park (WSR)

AlA!\! of Seacrest (WSR)

AlA Nof Carol (\,A'/SR)

AlA N of Seaside (V'JSRj

AlA iFO Stavros (WSRj

AlA S of TropicallFO Citgo

Pig

Murrys

~v1urrys

Pig

Keiser

Daves Fence

Ash-Lee

Crime Stoppers

Keiser

Keiser

Ash-Lee



Ormond Beach 86

87
88

US 1 N of Coquina (ESRj

US 1 N of Iron Horse (ESR)

US 1 across Adilac Concrete (ESR)

Cow

Poiitis

89 US1 across Hull (ESR)

11 Benches

90
91

92
93

USl N of Southland (ESR)

USl 5 of Ormond Commerce Park (ESR)

USl Across Hawiian Tropics (ESR)

USl S of 95 (WSR) IFO McDonal,ds

Cow
_. • - _I •

t-Ioonng uutlet

Pig

Politis

94 USl S of Southland (WSR)

95 Total Benches

nc
::/0

lit"'''' r.:"\ 11 .. II/'A,rn\
U:>.l ~ nUl! \ YY;:)r\j

US11FO Hawiian Tropics (\AJSRj

C~v1 Custom

Pig



legal Department

February 14,2013

James R. Disinger
Assist~nt State Attorney
101 North LA~!abiliq}a i\..venue
DeLand, Florida 32724

Reference: Subpoena Duces Tecum for Investigation

Dear Mr. Disinger:

Per our telephone conversation. the resnonse to the=: C'" .. t.. .-.--. T'\ .-y, ~ or &-~ .I - -- - -r ---- - -- -- 0UU.lJUt;lH:! l..JU~t:::s .1 ecum ror Investlgatioll has
been forwarded via FedEx t.!'lis date to:

Investigator Mike Taylor
Office of the State Attorney
4010 Lewis Speedway, Suite 2022
St Augustine, Florida 32084

~f",there..are ;-!lY q~es~ions. reg~ding the documents provided, or if you require additional
Inrcrmal10n, 00 not hesItate to calL

Sincerely,

cc:

.--------...
~ (\ k,~\n rv--);- ~
l \. r / ~IJ L,,"' /' ,,/
----..1:---~,..r..J(,~

(/ - '- ~

J. Giffin Chumley
Assistant State Attorney

Investigator Mike Taylor
Office of the State Attorney
Daniel D. Eckert, COli.nty Attorney
without enclosures - ..

123 West Indiana Avenue
Tel: 386-736-5950

Deland. Fl32720-4613
FAX: 386-736-5990

Vtv'V"vV ,vo[usfo.org
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TECHNICAL DESIGN STANDARDS FOR ACCESSiBLE BUS STOPS
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1.0IlVTRODUCTIOf\J
1.1 OVERVIEW

Volusia County's public transit system, Votran, is interested in improving access and control of

bus stops established throughout its service area, as well as providing comprehensive guid­

ance and standards for the placement; maintenance; and usability of related bus stop ameni....
- -- .•._... •• •• I • • I :.1..: __ :_ .l..L .LI: __:_L.&. _L

ties to other entities tnat are ano"·v'ec to place CUS SlOpS ana amenn.les In Ine PUDIIC ngnl-ul-

way. This document wiii address the accessibiiity of bus stops and the placement of amenities

at bus stops in accordance with applicable requirements of the ADMG (Americans with Disa­

bi!ities Act .~.ccessibi!ityGuide!ines) as revised and published by the U.S. Access Board on July
?~ ?on~ :inti ~rlnntprl ::t~ iPCiid;:dnrv r~nuiraments bv the U.S. Decartment of Transcortation
--, - - I, _ •• - ---r-"-- -- '-;;;J~'--_. .J --.- •• --------- ~" - I I

on t~ovembei 29,2006, as weil as in consideration of the Fiorida Building Code, Chapter 11,

20;2 Fiorida Accessibiiity Code (FAC) (effective March 15, 2012).

To ensure a consistent approach to siting, placing, maintaining I and meeting standards related

to transit stops and amenities, these guidelines fOi the design and piacement of bus stops

have been developed. The standards and design tempiates inciuded in this document have

been developed with respect to the requirements of the ADAAG, the FAC, and, where applica­

hl~ those standards adooted bv Florida Decartment of'Transportation (FDOT) from the Public---j ~.'--- ----------- --- -.- -,,, 1 •• w

Rights-of--V\,iay Accessibiiity Guidelines issued by the U.S. Access Board. These standards and

requirements help address issues related to the accessibility of bus stop facilities when piaced

in the pUbli~ right-at-way. The standards include the foiiowing categories:

•
•
e

•

Pedestrian access path'v·/ays

Wheelchair maneuvering clearances

n.:.<.:ifin rk;::llr~r:tt:lri~tii:~___1:::1"' -, ._, -_.-•• _ ••_-

Placement characteristics for bus stop passenger access

Tht=; no;:;1 of this desian document is to Ofomote consistencv in bus stop placement and desianW •• -0::3_~W_'_--- ----..,--~_~~_____ _, ..... _

thiOUghout ihe Votran transit service area and to encourage the use of the stops by the gen-
erai pubiic and individuals with disabilities.

This document is intended as a design guide to be used to meet Federal, FDOT; and local

standaids as they exisi based on the date of issue.

Consideration of existing Votran bus stop design standards and operational guidelines as de­
taiied in the August 29, 2007, "Votran Transit Development Design Guidelines" manual as it

pertains to the placement and design of bus stops has not been incorporated in this document

except where changes in code compiiance have occurred to accommodate. those materiais

nreviouslv used bv Votran staff in the desian. maintenance, repair, and placement at bus
r-----~---'" -._- , _ . . w

stops. It must be noted that the 2007 document references the FDOT .Accessing Transit guide­

iines (r\'~arch 2004) for design guidance. The Accessing Transit guidelines were updated in

2008 and, as of this wilting, this handbook is undeigoing another update to include the

ADAAG and FAC code changes occurring since 2004, among other enhancements.

4



1.2 DISCLAIMER

The guidelines included in this document are intended to provide general parameters for per­

sonnel and organizations when designing and placing bus stops and amenities in the pUblic

right-of-\,.,ay. This document is not intended to be an engineering design manual, and it does
not provide site-specific detaiied public transit, engineering, architectural, construction, or iegai

information. Users of this document will need to adjust the information contained in the gUide­

lines to site-specific needs, constraints, and applicable laws, regulations, and ordinances. If a

user desires expert advice concerning any of the information in these guidelines, the user is
encouraged to retain the services of an appropriate expert.

Some bus stops; public seating benches, and other amenities at bus stops currently in place in

the pUblic domain at existing Votran transit facilities are inconsistent with the goals and guide-
lines presented in this document. in some instances, bus stop conditions and placement are

defined by the underdeveloped corridors or roads they serve. In these cases, application of the
design guidelines in this document may be limited by a lack of right-at-way development con­
stiaints due to the naturai terrain, unimproved roadways with no infrastructure (e.g., curb, Qut-
ter, drainage, sidewaiks, etc.), or because of the poiicies and standards of the jurisdiction in

which the bus stop is located. Because of these conditions, Votran may not be able to improve

the pUblic right-af-way sufficient to support an accessible bus stop placement until such time
as majoi impiovements are planned and funded. The facilities cail best be improved through a
coordinated planning and design effort between Votran and the local agencies responsible for

maintaining and upgrading the roadway and pedestrian rights-of-way.

Votran has a iesponsibility to ensure that bus stops and amenities are placed in a manner that
provides access and use by individuais with disabiiities and must, therefore, use non­
discriminatory judgment when planning for the placement of bus stops for pUblic use. This
judgment may result in refusal by Vctran to either place or allow placement of a bus stop at a
desired iocation because site conditions prevent an accessible environment resulting in a non-
accessibie transit stop. Estabiishment of a new bus stop at a site where fuli access is afforded
is mandated by the ADA.

I/ouan 5
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2.0 BUS STOP DESIG:f\J PROTOTYPES

Successfuiiy providing transit that is accessibie to aii individuais requires a balanced mix of

local and state agency coordination and consideration regarding needs, costs, location, federal

and state regulations, public relations, and transit-dependent populations. Better accessibility

within the bus stop aiea ensures a comfortable and safe movement of passengers at a bus
stop. Mobility aid users, oider aduits, individuais with disabilities, and passengers needing as­

sistance (such as parents and care givers with strollers and shoppers with bags) will have less

difficulty boarding ,and alighting the bus when there is a level and unobstructed area. ADA

standaids iequiie all bus steps to have sufficient space for a boarding and alighting area that

has a firm, stable, and slip-resistant surface to accommodate boarding and aiighting at the

stop.

The following section contains design piOtotypes for ADA-compiiant bus stops, including the

coordination of bus stop elements such as bus stop signs, benches, and shelters. Any con­

tracted improvements at Votran bus stops in Volusia County are required to meet the design

criteria specified in these prototypes.

6
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2.0 BUS STOP DESIGt-l PROT()TYPF~'\

2~2 Basic Bus Stop Grade and Slopes
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2.5 Bus Bench Pad with Sidewalk Adjacent to Curb

10



2.0 BUS STOP DE..C::;/Gf\J PROrOTYPFS
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2.6 Bus Bench Pad with Sidewalk !No Curb
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/.0 BUSSTOfJ Uf::S/G/V PROTOTYPE5:;
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/.0 RUS STOP DI=~iGi\j fJHOTO tYPES

1

2.8 Bus Bench Pad with Sidewalk and Curb
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2.0 BUS STOP DESIGf'.JPROTOTYPES
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2~9 Bus Bench Pad with Curbj Sidewalk Behind Pad
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2.0 RiiSSTOP DESiGiV PROTOTYf-Jf=S

2.10 Bus Bench Pad w/o Curb, Sidewalk Behind Pad wI Connector
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2.0 BUS STOP DESiGf\j f-JHOTCJTYPES

? .;.;
••• I Sus Bench Pad wi Curb, ~Iaewaik Behind Pad wI Connector
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2.12 Bus Bench Pad wi Curb, Sidewaik wi Bike Rack
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2.0 BUS STOP DESiGi\j J-1HuTuTYpI=S
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2. ; 3 Bus Bench Pad wI Curb, w/o Sidewaik, wi Bike Rack
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2.0 I::3US sTOp DESIGf\J PROTOTYPFS
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2.0 t3US sTop OESIGf\J PROTOTYPES
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2.15 Shelter Pad wI Curb, w/o Sidewalk
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2.0 BUS S'TOP DESiGiV fJHoTOTYfJcS
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3.0 c;FI'JFRAL ACC~SS/BILITY GUIDELINES

3.; ELEMENTS OF AN ACCESSIBLE ENVIRONMENT

Bus stees should be desianed to make tran~it iiiliiP ~(jnv~nipnt ::;r:r:j:A~~ihl;:. ::int'f ::u~ic:+hgtir~;;\1
- - I - - --~- ._- ----y---- -- ... _.,- --_.. _ ..... _.- __ .. w_ ... _...., ------.-.-, _11- - ............. 1""""'.""'"'111

appealing to transit users. These measures are necessary' if pUblic transportation is to compete

effectiveiy with other transportation modes. The proper design of bus stop zones and adjacent

curbs can increase transit access and convenience by eliminating barriers, especially fer these

individuals with mobility limitations. The ADA mandates equal access to mass transit fer every

U.S. citizen, thereby requiring every' new bus and bus stop to be wheelchair accessibie to the

maximum extent practicabie. All elements, including benches, placed at or near bus stops for

use by the public in conjunction with use of the transit system must also be fully compliant ""lith
the ADA orovision::. a~ adnntt=;rf hv th~ I : ~ n~n::;rlmt=int Ilf Tr::ii'i~nr1rt~tif'if'i---- - --- - r-- -._.- .. - -- - -.---- -J ••• - _._. --1'""'"-'."'-' •• _ •• '-"-""-',,-'''_".

Regulatory Requirements for Accessible Transportation Facilities are provided by the

Federal and State governments. The A,D,AvAG includes the Federal regulations governing

accessible transportatien facUities and is enforced by the U.S. Department of Transportation.

The ADAAG provides the arehitecturai specifics for the construction of new and aiteration of

existing transportation facilities.

The Florida State regulatory requirements are provided under the ~IOrlaa t:lullamg Code,

Chapter 11 Florida Accessibility Code (FAC) for Building Construction. The Florida

A.ccessibility Code generally mirrors the requirements of the ADAAG~ but is somewhat more

stringent in sorne
____ 1- •

areas 5ucn as acceSSUJle parKIng spaces ana accesslOle iestioom

configurations.

The following information provides a genera! cvervie\a/ of the accessibiiity iegulations

requirements for bus stops and facilities that may affect the accessibiiiiy to or use of a bus stop

and amenities placed at the bus stoD. Not all of the ADAAG reauirements are aiven hfm~ Onlv• • I -- - - oiJ-- --- •• -. -. _ ••• .1

those pertinent for the understanding of personnel responsible for bus stop siting and

placement of artu:~nities in an accessible manner are listed.

• Accessible Pedestrian Routes

o rv~ust be 36" minimum width, continuous, and unobstructed path (note thai

the 2012 Fiorida Accessibiiity Code requires a 48;; clear accessible

pathway which can be reduced to no less than 36" when approved by the

Engineer).

o Must have a 32;; minimum width at doorways.

o rv1ust have 60" X 60" passing spaces at 200' ~nteT'Jais (if <:60'~ wide).

o Running slope (direction of travel) must be equal to or less than 5 percent

l1 :20) (>5% =ramD I ramD slona cannnt a~~~~rJ A ~~O/n \
'\ , " - --1- - -----.'- -·-r- -_.... _. ------- _._-, .... /

;;ot,-aii
"... ;';;6....-.f':-"t..-....."

o Cross slope (perpendicular to direction of travel) must be equal to or less

than 2 percent (1 :48).
23



3.0 GFf\JERAL ,4CCESS/BILITY GUIDELINES

• Surfaces and Sidewalks

o

o
o
o

Surface must be firm, SIaCle, and slip resistant (\-,et or dry).

Chanaes in level between 1/4" and 1/2" must hI=! hP'VF!IF!rl::lt 1" ~Innl:l...,-- - - ---- -_.---_.- -- - ----- -.- .. -_._--_._~--_....__.- ....-.
Changes in level greater than 1/2" are not allowed or must be ramped.

Gaps in gratings Y/ithin the accessible path\A/ay must be no greater than 1/2"

wide anq openings must be aligned perpendicular to travel.

o The maximum walkwav cross slaDe Dermitted is 1:48 (2%)
" I I ----------,-.-,"

• Protiuding Objects

o Objects at 27" to 80" above grade must not be more than a 4" protrusion,

o Post or coiumn-mounted objects must not be more than a i 2" protrusion.

o Overhead clearance must be equal to or greater than 80" above the surface.

• Curb Ramps

v The maximum ramp running slope permitted is

o The maximum ramp cross slope permitted is 1:48 (2%).

o Side flare (transition) slopes must be no Qieatei than 1:12 (8.33%)~

o Curb ramps must be 48" wide (FOOT Design Standards, Index 304 - width

may be reduced to 36" as required by AD,b.u~G in restricted conditions and

as approved by the Engineer).

o Curb ramps must have detectable ,,.,,arning material the full width of ramp

and 24" from back edge of curb.

o Curb ramps must have a 48" long landing at top of slope (FOOT Design

Standards; Index 304):

<> Curb ramps must have detectable warning in truncated domes with pattern

and characteristics defined by regulations, including contrasting color.

o Detectable waming also required at landings and flush transitions at street

crossings.

• Bus Stops

o Must be on or connect to an accessible route.

<> Must have an accessible appiOach to the boarding and aiighting area and

aii provided amenities.

24



3.0 GEIVFRAI ACCF5:;SNRILITY GUIDELINES

o The ciear space of the boarding and aiighting area must be equal to or no

less than 60" parallel and 96" perpendicular to the curb or streetlroad\,A/ay

edge and be connected to the accessible route.

o Slope of the boarding and alighting area perpendicular to the curb must be

equal to or less than 1:48 (2%).

o The siope paraiiei to the curb of the boarding and aiighting area should

match the slope of the roadway.

o The boarding and alighting area must piovide a fiim, stable, and siip re­

sistant surface.

o The bus stop site must be chosen to provide the greatest degree of accessi...

bility practicable.

o If provided, the boarding and alighting area concrete pad must be located

v~ithin the specified clear zone for the road\AJay environment being used ac-

cording to FOOT Design Standards, index Number 700.

Index 700 states that; liThe roadside clear zone is that area outside the trav-
eled \vay avaiiabie for use by errant vehicles. Vehicles fiequentiy ieave the

traveied way during avoidance maneuvers, due to loss of control by the driv­

er le.a .. fallina asleeD) or due to collision~ with othpr VPhid",c: Thl" nrirn<:llnt, _. _ _ ._, __ ~- -------_ •• _ -_ •••• _ •• 0_.... _ ••• • - ,"- ,.,I ••••_IJ

function of the clear zone is to allow space and time for the driver to retain

control of his vehicle and avoid Oi ieduce the consequences oi coiiision with

roadside objects. This area also serves as an emergency refuge location for

disabled vehicles."

o Bus stop amenities must be connected to the accessible route and aiiow

accessible maneuverina space and be within 48" maximum reach ranae of- • . ------ ._••.;;1- --

ail operating controls (FOOT requires a 42" reach range limit for pedestrian

signal control buttons).

o If a shelter is provided, it must connect to the accessible route and allow a

minimum-space of 30" X 48" fully Y/ithin shelter.

i,oc;an

o If a bench is inciuded within a sheiter, it must aiiow minimum space of 30" X

48" resting/transfer space at one end of bench.

25



3.0 (=;Ff'JFRAL ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELlt'JES

3.2 SPECIFIC ADAAG REQUIREMENTS FOR Bus STOPS & FACILITIES

ADA_AG Section 81G-Requirements for Bus Stops

The followina excerot from the revised ADAAG (2004 oublished version ;::)dontF!rl hv th~_ I _. ,--- I - .. ---------.---.-.-- .... J .... -

810 Transportation Faciiities

810.1 GeneraL Transportation facilities shall comply with 810.

810.2 Bus Boarding and Aiighting Areas. Bus boarding and alighting areas shall comply
with 8;0.2.

Advisor'! 810.2 Bus Boarding and Alighting Areas~ At bus stops where a shelter is
provided~ the bus stop pad can be located either within Qr outside of the shelter.

810.2.1 Surface. Bus stop boarding and aiighting areas shall have a firm, stable surface.

810.2.2 Dimensions. Bus stop boarding and aiighting areas shall provide a clear lenath of 96
inches (2,440 mm) minimum, measured perpendicular to the curb or vehicle roadwav edae.
and a ciear width of -60
inches (; ,525 ~60 min I; mm) mini-
mum, meas- 11525 1 ured oarallel
to the vehicie ~ - -:. - -~~ road~ay.

i I
i J

~El~
101'~
m ~ cum Qi vehicle

j i I / ;':.~~\A-'~'~ ~~-~~-
~ /I' I .J t-~W"·"'l ""W~_f ttt:t-· ~ r- J.

Figure 3.2.1
Dimensions of Bus Boarding and Aiighting Areas

(Adapted from ADAAG Figure 8; 0.2.2)

810!!2e3 Connection.. Bus stop boarding and alighting areas shall be connected to streets,
sidewalks, or pedestrian paths by an accessible route complying 'w'Jith 402.

;;ou-an
~ ;;,-t-...~t!"l~-;
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3.0 GEf\JERA~ACCESSIBILITY GLJ/fJFLIf\JFS

8;0.2.4 Siope. Paraiiei to the roadway, the siope of the bus stop boarding and alighting area

shall be the same as the roadway, to the maximum extent practicable, Perpendicular to the

road\VaYl the slope of the bus stop boarding and alighting area shall not be steeper than1 :48.

810.3 Bus Shelters. Bus shelters shall provide a minimum clear floor or ground space com­

plying with 305 entirely within the shelter. Bus shelters shall be connected by an accessible

route complying with 402 to a boarding and alighting area complying with 810.2.

area

Figure 3.2.2
Sus Shelters

(Adapted from AOAAG Figure 810.3)

8; 0.4 Bus Signs. Bus route identification signs shall comply with 703.5.1 through 703.5.4. and

703.5.7 and 703.5.8. In addition, to the maximum extent practicable. bus route identification

signs shall comply "lith 703~5~5~ These requirements inGlude specifications for contrast, char­
acter height and spacing, styie, -etc.

EXCEPTION: Bus schedules, timetables, and maps that are posted at the bus stop or bus bay
shall not be required to comply.

Figure 3.2.3 on the follo\A/ing page Hiustrates the dimensional characteristics of an accessit);e

bus stop. Note that piacement of a bench or other item at the transit site must be as an at­

tached amenity and placed in a manner to ensure that those clear areas provided for accessi-

bility are not obstructed.
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3.0 Gf:=iVf:=H,4L ,4GGESS/B/L/TY GU/DEllf'.JF~'\

FiGURE 3.2.3 Geneiai Bus Stop Site Design Characteristics
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4.0 RFS~FARCH & FiNDiNGS
4.1 CODE ApPLICA81LITY DISCUSSION FOR BENCH PLACEMENT AT Bus STOPS

The ADAAG contains specific requirements for benches in Section 903, However. the seoping

provisions of the A,DAva,G indicate that Section 903 is enly applicable to benches located in in­

terior spaces such as dressing, fitting, and locker rooms (803.4), and in holding and housing

ceiis (807.2.2).

"A.dditionally, to reinforce agreement of the above comment, it is necessary to note that accoid-
ing to direct communication with U.S. Access Board technicai staff. ADAAG Section 903 is not

applicable to benches placed in the public riaht-of-wav. However. the Public Riahts-of-W~v Ac-• • • "_,, • -----.- ..,.., .. _- -- . --J ._-

cessibi!itv Guidelines published bv the Access Board (PRO'lVAG are not enforceabla i~C'u.jl;:;-
• • # , ----- ••• ---.-------;;;1-.-

tions at the time of this \A/riting) do specify accessibility guidelines for benches in the public iight

-of-way. PROVv'AG particuiariy emphasizes the need to consider the dimensions and use of

pedestrian circulation routes when coordinatina the olacement of im[)rovF!mF!nt~ ~nnlJrtA_• _ - 1--- --.------ -- ----r·-~-···-··~-, -r-r--."-

nances! utilities, or street furniture (including benches). Comments from disability organizations
and individuais have identified blocked or compromised pedestrian routes as a majoi barriei to
independent travei.

FDOT has taken an aggressive posture concerning the piacement of benches and other amen­

ities within the public right-of-way, particularly at transit stops. Rule 14-20.0032. Placement of

Transit Bus Benches! specifically addresses requirements fer benches placed in the public
right-af-way. This rule utilizes many of the requirements of ADAAG Section 903 and PRO\lVAG
R212.6 covering the piacement and dimensionai characteristics for benches. This Votran Bus

Stop Desian standards document has been develoDed to incorcorate the FOOT (PROWAm. - • - -- -- .------ --.- . __ . , .. _ .•. ~-!

and ,/i,DAvAG requirements for benches and the applicable requirements are included on the

following pages~

;,ub-an
#- .........~i02;>,' 29



A fl OC~CLl Of"'l-J II C/A/nlt\l~C-r. v I \ L.. U L..1i I , \J I I U I I: v :.J : : v \.:1 V

ADAAG SECTION 903

903 Benches

903.1 Generai. Benches shaii compiy with 903.

903.2 Ciear Fioor or Ground Space. Clear floor or ground space complying with 305 shall be
provided and shall be positioned at the end of the bench seat and parallel to the short axis of
the bench.

903.3 Size. Benches shall have seats that are 42 inches (1065 mm) long minimum and 20
inches (510 mm) deep minimum and 24 inches (610 mm) deep maximum.

903.4 Back Support. The bench shall provide for back support or shall be affixed to a wall.
Back support shall be 42 inches (1065 mm) long minimum and shall extend from a point 2
inches (51 mm) maximum above the seat surface to a point 18 inches (455 mm) minimum
above the seat surface. Back support shall be 2% inches (64 mm) maximum from the rear
edge of the seat measured horizontally.

903.5 Height. The top of the bench seat surface shall be 17 inches (430 mm) minimum and 19
inches (485 mm) maximum above the finish floor or ground.

903.6 Structural Strength. Allowable stresses shall not be exceeded for materials used when
a vertical or horizontal force of 250 pounds (1112 N) is applied at any point on the seat, fasten­
er, mounting device, or supporting structure.

903.7 Wet Locations. Where installed in wet locations, the surface of the seat sha!! be slip
resistant and shall not accumulate water.

II
II 'II

(d) (0)

Figure 4.2.1
ADAAG Figure 903.4 Bench Back Support

/~
I

/
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4.0 RESEARCH &FIIVDIf'JGS
4.3 PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-\A/AY ACCESSiBiLir, GUiDELiNES

The specific PRO'lVAG gUidelines relevant to accessible placement of benches foIIO\A/S. A"s of

this vJriting t these guidelines are not enforceabie requiiements. A pUblic ieview and comment
period and a Notice of Proposed Ruie Making are pending for the adoption and enforcement of

the PROWAG~

R211 Street Furniture
Street furniture intended for use by pedestrians and installed on or adjacent to a pedeslr1an
circulation path shall comply with R307 i II

j

Advisory R211 Street Furniture. This sco/Jina a/J/Jlies usabilitv and oDerabilitv criteria to
certain items intended for /Jedestrian use in the Dublic riaht-of-wav. Where ~tJlti~i~-ff~;;'.e:
of a sinale tV/Je are /Jrovided at a sinale location. onlv a "oroDortion mav-b~ ;~~-/~~rl·t~·h~
accessible and to be located on a /Jedestrian ac~es; ro~te_ .TVDes of~;';~t-(,J~it/~;p-in;­
which usabilitv and oDerational criteria are Drovidedin~/ude ~~~~~ts-~/;;h ;~·rl;;~ki~;:'.,. .- - - --- -- --------- --------.-- --_•• ~- _ :"7

fountains; public telephones; public toilet facilities; and tables, counters, and benches
v

in
R211; parking meters in R30B.6; bus stops and shelters in R212; and signage, includinq
bus stop signage, in R210. Where applicable, usability and operability provisions shall be
satisfied in the design and construction of other items installed on or along a public riqht-
of-way for pedestrian use (see sections R307, R401, and R405). ~ - -

Careful coordination is required between agencies and divisions authorized to instal! items
on and along sidewalks in order to avoid inadvertent conditions that may constituted barri­
ers. The U. S. Department of Justice ADA regulations required that the usabilitv of acces-
sible features be maintained (28 CFR §35.133 and §36.211). .

R212 Bus Stops
Where provided. bus boardino and aliohtina areas shall comolv with R410. Where nrnvirlprl
bus shelters shall comply with R410.2~ - ., .. ~ - .. _. - ,... - _._--,

A~•• ~ ""'''''',J''''' ~_ . - I. .. • • -

l-U.JV/:;)Ufl/ t"'(,L ILeus ~rops. ~lIlnere DUS SlOPS are marnea along eXIsting streets by the
p!i3cernent of signage, benches, or sheiters, other features necessarf to accessibility, such
as surface in1provements and curb ramps, 'rAlill be subject to the program access require­
ments of the U. S. Department of Justice tifie ii regulation at 28 CFR 35. 151 or the U. S. De­
partment of Transportation 504 reguiation at 49 CFR Part 27. Transponation, public worr<s,
and transit agencies should consider includitlg needed improvements in their transition
plans and otherp~ogramaccessibility platlning.

r .. ~'- .1.'- _ _ , ~ _1 _~ __ ,~ ~~ - ._ - I' •• .. •••• • ••• - -

rU!!!It::!!!!U!~, lfle p!acemenr OT sucn Ilems IS SUDJecc co US8DIlJly ana protrUding objects pro-
visions that apply to street furniture. Bus stop benches and shelters shaii not intiude into
an existing pedestrian access 'route.
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iAdvisory R307.1 General. Elements are often placed on a sidewalk without coordination by
different agencies or entities. Covered entities fntlS! ensure that the usability ofthe pedestri~
___ _ ..... _ ~ . _ •.. ~ •. . 1

un ucc:e~'s ruute IS malnlGlnea.

'iX/here items are added to an existing developed streetscape and the pedestrian waikway is
not being replaced or altered within the scope ofthe project, locations should be carefuliy
selectedfor minimum slope and cross slope and adequate width and maneuvering space to
optimize usability.

R307.2 Clear Floor or Ground Space. Street furniture shall have clear soace comnlvinn with• - - - - - -r _._- -_ .-.J .. 'o::J .

R402 and shall be connected to the pedestrian access route. . -

R307.6 Tables, Counters, and Benches. Tables, counters, and benches shall comply with
R307.6. . -

R307.6.3 Benches.

R307.6.3.1 Clear Space for Wheelchairs at Benches. Where benches without tables are pro­
vided at a single location, at least 50 percent, but no fewer than one*, shall provide clear space
complying with R402 [30" X 487 positioned at the end of the bench seat and located for shou!­
der-to-shoulder seating.

"This statement refers to a single seat position.

R307.6.3.2 Benches. Where benches without tables are provided at a single location, at least
50 percent, but no fewer than one, shall have a seatheiQht at the front edae of 43 em (17 in)
minimum and 49 em (19 in) maximum above the ground~or floor space. - ,..,

- .

I~.J. n",n"""''''''''''T\ ., T'\ y .'11" - ~ ... _ _~ •• - I
• ,.t.Inu/"uJrl) K""/ n '1i / KO"VIf>VJOl" KflJ"lf>l;Incw , .. ,.,11 hn "MIt1lo£l1 .'£'In'#1., ..+ 1-£." L."",V"'" 4 .... 11 '- ..... ,../~ -,--------- .... ---- -,.I -- OJ .-: ~"-'''I .~.~: ... ~ ..... '.''-'"......~. ~'.A""'":~ ..... 'U U~ IIIVJJ. u~r;;,.JU~ '1 .. fn;;y flU C::JUll UULIl ..\UppUrl una I
• rr :f'II1 oC'r'" f"/\ rlCI'C"7COt- 1'1l.'I ",yt-t-yVlIY ,...... A "'t-,.. ...... A ....... _ •I Lei''''' ,-" ...H~ IV U"'~h}" H' .JI,.",.",O UflU .,I.UflU'''O· I
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4.4 FLORIDA ACCESSIBILITY CODE: PLACEMENT OF TRANSii Bus BENCHES

The requirements of the Fiorida Accessibility Code are generaily in concert with the Public
Rights-of-vVay Accessibiiity Guidelines and the AOAAG accessibility requirements. The
feiiewing prevides the text of Fiorida Administrative Code (FOOT) Rule 14-20.0032 Placement
of Transit Bus Benches. Note that the upcoming revision of the FOOT Accessing Transit
handbook will iikely inciude requirements that are not currently included in Rule 14-20.
Additionally, FOOT's ADA Coordinator has stated that an update to Rule 14-20 is also likelv in
the near future. •

The Department aiiows piacement and maintenance of transit bus benches on the right-of-way
of a Federai-Aid highway or state highway pursuant to written approval by the appropriate city
or county government within whose jurisdiction the bench is to be located. All bus benches
shail be subject to the following:

(1) Transit bus benches placed o~ the right..cf=\fJay shaff net exceed 74 inches in length, 28
inl"h ...~ in n...nth ", ...rI AA i ..."h""., i" h",i,.,h+
.. 1'-" ,_""' III __ I""" I! fli,oIll\,A """T"""T II'''''' ,~..., III 11't:i1~11\.

(2) I~ny bench placed en any part of a sidewaik shaii ieave at least three feet eiearance for
pedestrian traffic bervveen the bench and the neaiEst edge of the road.

(3) Transit bus benches shaii not be placed in the median of any divided highway or on limited
access faciiities.

(4) UnI" .... nthp.l\Afio:::.p. hp.rp.in nrn\lin ...n tr",n~it hll~ h ...""h...C' .,h",11 h"" "1... "",,.,1 ,.. ... IV ,... ~----_:__ ...\."' _ ..•~~~ _ ••• _ ••••__ •• _._01. !""'I __ I , ,,'\wolll..,n ""'WI"'" ..,."",II""'II""'~ .;II_gil U~ t'U;;:II\.,.-';;:Y Vln", cu. !t::\.IoU~!!!L~U

transit stops. However~ only the minimum number of benches necessary to accommodate
the comfort and convenience of the general public shall be erected or maintained.

(5) Benches may be placed at points of pedestrian convenience othei than recognized transit
bus stops, \A'here, in the judgment ~f the appropriate city Oi county government, there
exists a necessity for such seating Oi wheie such seating would otherwise serve the pubiic
interest and snail comply with ail othei iequiiements placed upon transit bus benches in
Rule 14-20.0032, FAC. Howevei, only the minimum number of benches necessary to
accommodate the comfort and convenience of the general public shaii be erected or
maintained.

(6) if the Department finds any bench in violation of any portion of this rule, except those
determined to endanger life or property, the Department shall provide written notice of the
violation to the owner of the bench, or the appropriate city or county government, who shall
correct the violation or remove the shelter within 30 days after receipt of the notice. !f the
Department finds any bench to be a danger to life or property, the Department shall provide
notice to the owner of the bench, or the appropriate city or county government, who shall
take immediate steps to make the bench safe or remove the bench. If the condition or
location of a bench is not corrected in accordance with the Department's notice, the
Department will cause the bench to be removed and seek the cost of removal from the
owner of the bench.

(7) Commercia! advertising shall be displayed upon a transit bus bench only on eithei the fiOnt
or rear surface of the backrest area.

(8) Advertising displayed On a transit bus bench shaii not be greater than 72 inches in length

;;ot.ran
p.£ .,..~.~~
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nor greater than 24 inches in height, and no qdvertising dispiayed upon a bench shaii be of
__ ~ 1'1 __ J. _. I .'.
:;I n::aTll:I("Tnn7Cn rn~Torl~1
_ I_II_V"'VII~'-'\,A IIIU,""",llc;;;lIl.

(9) The transit bus bench iocation must meet the set back and minimum clear recovery zone
requirements as detailed in the Florida Department of Transportation's Roadway and
Traffic Design Standards, Index Number 700, entitled "Design Criteria Related to Highway
Safety" (incorporated by reference in Rule 14-85.004, Florida Administrative Code ).

(10)Any transit bus bench that \AJas in serJice prior to I~pri! 1, 1992, may be replaced Yvith a bus
bench 'of the same size or smaller! if the bench is damaged or destroyed or otherwise
becomes unusable.

(11).A.ny transit bus bench placed at points of pUbiic' convenience which violates any portion of
this rule shaii be subject to removal upon 30 days notice if the violation is not corrected.

(12)"Vhenever necessary for the construction, repair, improvement, maintenance, safe and
efficient operation, aiteration, or relocation of all. or any portion of a State Road, as
determined by the Department, any bus bench and appurtenances thereto, authorized by
this Rule, shall be immediately removed from said State Road Right-ot-Way or shall be
reset or relocated thereon as required by the Department, at the expense of the bench
owner unless reimbursement is authorized by separate agreement. !n' the event the
relocation of said benches is scheduled to be done simultaneously with the Department's
construction work, the bench owner shall coordinate with the Department before
proceeding. The bench owner shall cooperate with the Department's contractor to arrange
the sequence of work so as not to delay the work of the Department's contractor and shall
defend any legal claims of the Department's contractor due to delays caused by the bench
owner's failure to comply' with the approved schedule. The bench owner shall not be
responsible for delays for reasons beyond the bench owner's reasonable controL

Specific ,4uthorify 334.044(2) FS. LaLl{ Implemented 334.044(13),
HistOT'/~IAJe'rv 12--25-90, Amended 8-11-92, 5-15-97, 7-16-98..

337.408 cc:, v.
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ACCESSiBLE - A site, building, facility, or portion thereof that is in compliance with the

ADAAG provisions and regulations.

ACCESSIBILITY - A measure of the ability or ease of aii peopie to access a given area or sys­

tem.

ACCESSIBLE ry'EAt,JS OF EGRESS - A continuous and unobstructed way of egiess tiavel
from any point in a building or facility that provides an accessible route to an exit or apublic

way.

ADA - The Americans with DisabiHties ,';ct of 1990, \A/hich inciudes the fina; iuie, which sets
forth the transportation standards contained in 49 CFR Parts 27, 37, and 38.

ADA_AG - The appendix to the 49 CFR Part 37 containing the Americans with Disabilities Act

Accessibility Guidelines for BUi!dings and FacHities, \'/hien provides the architectuial and struc-
tura! requirements for an accessible environment.

ALTERATION - A change to a building or facility that. affects or could affect the usability of the
building or facility or portion thefeot·,~lterations include, bui are not limited to, iemodeling, ren-
ovation, rehabilitation, reconstruction, historic restoration, resurfacing of circulation paths or

vehicular ways, changes or rearrangement of the structural parts or elements, and changes or

rearrangement in the plan configuration of \rAJaHs and full-height partitions. t~orma! mainte­

nance, reproofing, painting or \'/aUpapering, or changes to mechanical and electricai systems

are not alterations unless they affect the usabiiity of the buiiding or facility.

BOARDING AND ALIGHTING AREA = The clear space at a bus stop allocated for patrons to

beard or alight from the bus.

BUilDiNG - Any structure used or intended for supporting or sheltering any use or occupancy.

BUS BAY - A widened portion of the road\;vay or right~cf~\A/ay that permits buses or speciai use
vehicles to stop outside of the traffic through lanes whiie passengers board or aiight the bus or

speciai use vehicie. it is designed to allow easy reentry of the bus or special use vehicle into

the traffic stream.

)
.In~r=:;;i"i
.,~'" 'UI••
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BUS STOP - A designated area where local buses stop to load and unload passengers along
local or express routes. The bus stop is the passenger interface and bus operating area~ The

ADA considers a bus stop a Htranspcrtation faciiity" and is gcvernec oy the USDOT ADA regu-

iations.

CIRCULATIO"'~ PATH - An exterior or interior vvay of passage provided for pedestrian travel,

including, but not umitea tO I 'v·,aiks, hall'v·"ays, courtyards, elevators, platforms, ramps, stair-
ways, and iandings.

CLEAR ZO"'~E - The area outside the traveled 'vvay available fer use by errant vehicles. The
primary function of the cisar zone is to alio'.·" space and time for the driver to retain contiol of

his vehicie and avoid or reduce the consequences of coiiision with roadside objects.

CO~..:t-":ECTIOt,l - For purposes of access management) any driveway, street, turnout, sidewalk,

or other means of providing for the movement of vehicles) pedestrians, Oi bicycles to Oi fiom

the pubiic roadway system.

CORRIDOR - A broad geographical band that follows a general directional flow or COnnects
major SOUices of tiips.

CROSS SLOPE - The slope that is perpendicular to the direction of travel.

CURB RAMP - A short iamp cutting thiOUgh acuib Oi built up to it to allow accessibie travei

between two eievations.

DETECTABLE \a'ARNING - A standardized surface feature built in or applied to walking sur-
faces Oi othei eiements to warn of hazards on a ciicuJation path.

ELEMENT - An architectural or mechanical component of a building, facility, space, or site.

FACiliTy - All or any portion ot bUildings, structures, site improvements, elements, and pedes-
trian routes or vehicuiar ways iocated on a site.

FOOT - Florida Department of Transportation

HEADWAY - The scheduled time intervals between vehicles moving along the same route,
line, or roadway in the same direction.
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MARKED CROSSING - A crosswalk or other identified path intended for pedestrian use in

crossing a vehicular way.

MODE - A particular form of travel (Le., walking; bicycling; travel by air, land, or sea in various

purpose vehicle). More generally identifies mode of transportation within a system such as bus,

rail, shuttle, etc.

PPM - Pians Preparation ivianuaL The PPM sets forth geometric and other design

criteria, as well as procedures, for Florida Department of Transportation (FOOT)

projects.

PUBliC ROAD - Any roadway owned andior maintained by the state, county, or city.

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES - Bus stops, transit centers, park=and=ride !ots~ high
occupancy vehicle (HOV) lanes and pullouts, multi-modal facUities, rail stations, etc.

PUBLIC USE - Interior or exterior rooms, spaces, or elements that are made available to the

public. Public use may be provided at a building or facility that is privately or publicly c\·,ned.

PUBliC WAY - Any street, ailey, or other parcel of iand open to the outside air ieading to a

public street, which has been deeded, dedicated, or otherwise permanently appropriated to the

public fer public use and that has a clear ,,.,idth and height of not less than 10 feet.

RAMP - A waiking surface that has running siope steeper than 1:20 (5%).

REGULATED ROAD\AJAY - A road segment that has an adopted level of service standard.

RiGHT-OF-WAY - A generai term denoting iand, property, or interest therein, usuaiiy in a strip,

acquired for transportation purposes.

ROADWAY - I ne portion of a street or ntgn\a/ay, including shoulders, for the Intended use of

vehicies.

RU~J".JI.NG SLOPE - The slope that is parallel to the direction of travel.

vot:-an=-- ......... ~f:~........., 37
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SPACE - A definable area, such as a room, toiiet room, ha;;, assembiy area, entrance, storage

room, alcove, courtyard, or lobby.

TACTILE ~ An object that can be perceived using the sense of touch.

TECHNICALLY INFEASIBLE - With respect to an alteration of a bUilding or a facility, some-
thina that has little likelihood of beinc acccmolished because existina stru~tiji~1 r:nnrlitii"in~_ _ t ~ - -- ---- ---------.;;;;1 - •. _- .._.-- -_•• _ .... _ •• -

turai frame; or because other existing physical or site constraints prohibit modification or addi­

tion of elements, spaces, or features that are in full and strict compliance with the minimum

requirements.

TRANSFER - A passenger's change from one transit vehicle to another transit vehicle to com­

plete the patron's travel pattern.

TRANSIT AMENiTiES - Added fixtures at transit stops and faciJjtjes to provide additionai com­

fort and conveniences for patrons (Le., benches, kiosks, waste receptacles, telephones, shel­

ters, etc.) (also known as "transit infrastructure").

TRAt~SIT STATIOt~ - A designated area where passengers may embark or disembark from

raii or bus pubiic transportation equipment.

TRAt'JSIT STOP - A designated area where passengers rrlay embark or disembark from rail or
h. It' nl .hii,.. otr-..nroon"",r+_"i I .i +
IJU~ PUUUV u en •.,..,VI LDUVII C\iUltJIIICIIL.

US DOJ - United States Department of Justice

US DOT - United States Department of Tiansportatiofl

VEHICLE - Every device in, upon, or by which any person or property is or may be transported

VEHiCULAR WAY - A route provided for vehicuiar traffic, such as in a street, driveway, or

parking facility.

WALK - An exterior prepared surlace for pedestrian use, inclUding pedestrian areas such as

piazas and courts.

f,lfJu-a1J.- ..'-.~..., 38
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WHEELCHAiR liFT - A device mounted on a transit vehicle used to raise and lower a platform

to transport a person in a wheelchair or other mobility aid from the ground surface, sidewalk, or

WHEELCHAiR RAMP - A device mounted on a transit vehicle and deployed to the ground sur­

face, sidewalk, or boarding and alighting area to allow a person in a wheelchair or other mobi!i-

WHEELcHAiR SPACE - Space for a single wheelchair and its occupant.

\ vot.ran
l'IrirM.!!",b<:J?"
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6.0REFEREiVCI:=S

TECHNiCAL RESOURCES AND REFERENCES OF INDUSTRY STANDARDS AND BEST

PRACTICES

Our appreciation for those involved in previous work on bus stop guidelines. as these were

used as base information to develop the Vctran Technica! Design Standards for Accessible

Bus Stops. iviost notable of these \"Jere:

e TCRP Report 19: Guidelines for the Location and Design of Bus Stops (1996j

Review of content from severa! other agency design and standards manuals and other tech-

nical sources VJere considered in the development of this manual and include:

•

•

•

•

u. S. Access Board technical publications and published reaulations and Guidelines• • ..... -- 0;1 --- -- - --- - --

TCRPITransif Research Board technical publications

Easter Seals Project ACTION publications

u. S. Department of Transpot18tion/Federai Transit ,4dministration technica; assistance
publications

u. S. Department of Justice technical source documentation

Florida Department of Transportation resource pubiications

American Public Transportation Association resources

Florida Administrative Code 14-20: Rules for Private Use of Right of v"vay

,,~t:-an
---- .-J-.P'"!'""""-'
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A.l PRiORiTY: CONSiDERATiONS FOR BENCH AND SHELTER PLACEr.'Ef'..jT AT Bus STOPS

This section describes important considerations for bench and shelter placement at bus stops.

ADA standards require an bus stops to have sufficient space for a boarding and alighting area

that has a flim, stable, and slip-resistant suiface to accommodate boarding and aiighting at the

stop. When a bench or shelter is provided at a bus stop, a boarding and alighting area con­

crete pad is required and must be located \AJithin the specified clear zone for the rcad"vav envi- '.. _ • • - . - ~-J - - - - -

ronment being used ~ccording to FDOT Design Standards, index r~umber 700. If bus stop

amenities in addition to a bus stop sign are provided, the bus stop boarding and aiighting area

shall be connected to the amenities, streets, sidewalks, and/or existing pedestrian infrastruc­

ture by an accessible route.

1. Bus access characieristics (criticai) - This category invoives characteristics reiated
to the use of a particular location by a transit entity for a bus stop. For a location to be

viable for application of a bus stop, requirements must be met for vertical and side

clearance of the bus, turning radius of the intersection, curb lane VJidth, parking cieai
zone, and presence of driveways, among other criteria. Piacement of a bench at a site

that does not provide an accessible environment is not recommended and mav nrp-~p.nt• . ---- - -- -- .. - ".~J .-._-_....

liability issues for the transit agency.

2. Patron accessibility characteristics (critical) - Once it is determined that a bus is

capable of safely accessing a potential bus stop location, it next must be determined

whether patrons can access the location conveniently and safeiy. Te de this, patron

access to/from and use of the site must be assessed. For a ioeation to be viable from

the point of view of the transit patron, requirements must be met for the presence,

width, and relative connecttvity of side\valks "A/here app!icab!e, the presence of an ADA

boarding and alighting area (minimum 5-foot by 8=TOOt) enabling clearance fOi wheel~

chair lifLlramp deployment, and the presence of accessibie connecting pedestrian path­

ways and curb ramps, among other potential considerations.

3. Site infiastiuctuie chaiacteristics (noii-critical) - If buses and patrons are both abie

to successfuiiy access a potential bus stop location, then the location should be suita­

ble for the placement of a bus stop. As noted previously, the purpose of evaluating the

site infrastructur~ characteristics is to locate the best spot for the stop within the gen=

era! area of the location. in considering placement of a bench or shelter, issues that

shouid be identified and considered in establishing the best placement at a stop within

a particular location include utilities, guide wires, signage, and ether potential obstruc-

tions to visibility and access; the presence of driveways and other access points to ad-

jacent development; and the presence of paraiiel parking.

i
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4. Safety, comfort, & security characteristics (non-criticaij - The other category of
characteristics that should be used to fine-tune the decision for bench or shelter DlacF!---.----- r----

ment at a potential stop at a particular location considers issues related to safety; com­
forti and security of patrons and buses. Stop placement considerations in this category
include appropriate visibility for both bus operators and patrons, the presence of iight­

ing, the presence of shade, surroundina sloDes (esDeciallv if a ditch is Dresent) ann thF!_ _ . _.,. ~ -----r----··-,,-·· .... ···-

presence of a bridge, among others. These and ether potential considerations related
to safety, comfort, and security at stops are important considerations vv'hen ieaching a
decision to place a bench or sheiter at a bus stop.

i/ob-an
__ i;r;l_.~i<rp~
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A=2GUiDELiNES FOR BENCH PLACEMENT

The following are minimum guidelines for the p!ac-ement of benches at bus stops. These guide­

lines are written in concert with established accessibility requirements found in p,DAAG and the
r=Ar­
I r\V.

Wheelchair Clearance

~v1in;mum clear width for a single wheelchair passage shall be 36 inches continuously.
Note: Ciearance for new locations or locations to be adjusted shouid provide for 48-inch ciear­

ance to be in conformance with FOOT design standards and the 2012 FAC.

tv1inimum clear length of 96 inches (measured perpendicular from the curb or vehicie roadway
edge) and a minimum clear width of 60 inches measured parailei to the curb or roadway (B-foot

deep by 5-foot wide total space) will be provided on new construction to the maximum extent

allowed by legal or site constraints for deployment of a \A/heelchair lift/ramp from a bus.

Minimum SO-inch cleaiance between bench and fire hydrants.

Minimum 30-inches bv 48-inches clear area at the front edoe of the bench to Drovid~ ~n;:;~p Ini.. _ ---·--r·--·-- ....... ---·-·

a wheelchair to maneuver at the bench and aHo'.-, the transfer from vJheelCnaii to bench if de-

siied. See Exhibit 5.2.1 for suggested bus stop design iayouts. There are a myriad of design

layout options, and the ones shown are typical for urban, suburban, or rural environments.

C.ID_-a.ra.n.r_~D_- nn..-haL·.-.·..DD..- ,", ...1:::l..D,",..r,h, .."",",..ri O'-L",h,,,.,....i:iu..~ s'.L"u"D r ._ iT i.. ,..--- r-L. 1.4. .-I_ _ _ _ i.... _ _ _ _ r "'UIII"'UII~IIL;' \ Ild::llll vdll:i, ~lIeILefS, ano

Kiosks)

Avoid placement of bench next to walls or fences. If possible, maintain 36-inch clearance in

front of and behind bench. !f not possible, place bench within 4 inches of wan or other stFue-
ture.•• ---------- .L'_~_ -_.- - - JI '" ••• -_.. .... • .... --nuwever, rnls placemenI musr: maintain ~b ;ncnes In Trent aT Oench fOi accessible paih

clearance.

Benches placed adjacent to shelters should a!!o\I" an accessible route not less than 36 inches

minimum, 48 inches preferred.

Benches may be placed within a bus shelter. A space no less than 3D-inches by 48-inches at

one end of the bench must be provided fullv \,AJithin the shelter fer ,,a,,hee!chair narkinn .fv1ii~t hi i~..... ---------. r-······v·· .. ·--.. _--
_4. L.._LL -' __ : __ -I.L_ ~ • -_1- 1 1- _ _. • • ...... ....-

~lUJJ ~r!~,u:~r:s are ueslgnea 10 InCIUae oencnes placea to previae Tor a \ovneelchaii tUining space

of at least 60 inches. The space required for a wheeichair to make a i BO-degree turn is a clear

space of 60 inches in diameter.
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Benches should avoid proximity to boarding and alighting area of 60 inches wide by 96 inches

deep so as to not obstruct access.

Sight Visibility

Transit stop furniture over 2-% feet high shouid be located to provide drivers in nearby drive­

ways clear visibility of the street.

Firrn Stable Surfaces

Place bench on firm, stable surface that allows for surface drainage.

Desirable Placement

,,r"herever possible, benches snoulo be anchored to concrete to prevent unauthorized move-
ment.

Place bench in shaded area if possible.

Place bench outside of iandscape watering areas.

Beginning on page 40! typical design scenarios are provided in Figures 5.2,2 through 5.2.6

that provide iUustrations and descriptions of conditions fer bench placement at bus stops.
These scenarios are intended as guidance for the approach to siting a bus stop and the appli­

cation of public seating found at typical sites throughout the Votran service area.
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A ---8

. . . . o.
K: cross slope not to ex=

H -'

Plan View: Bus Stop Site at Existing Sidewalk

',. K - L
ceed 2°~ perpendicular
to road\A/ay edge

L: typical 60n diameter
\tvheelchair turning

Cross Section View: Bus Stop Site at Existing Sidewalk

L;fOSS ::ieet;on View

A: new conciete bus shel­
ter pad

B: ne\rA/ side\"Jalk
C: ne'''J road,,.,ay curb and

gutter
D: eXisting asphalt
E: ne"a, bus shelter

F F: eXl5I1ng grass

Figure A.2.1 Accessible Bus Stop Site Layout Design
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Figure A.2.1 Accessibie Bus Stop ~Ite Layout Design (continuedj
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Figure A.2.1 Accessib!e Bus Stop Site Layout Design (continued)
f1tfC~'aiJtr7J
",.;$J "/"'/>'I'~~
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18"

0.021" aluminum sign panel
with enginee..-ing grade
..-ene-dive sheenng on both
sides of panel

Bus Stop Sign Design & Placement

(
Figure A.2.1 Accessible Bus Stop Site Lavout Desian {continued'- . - - ,,- . - - -- - -,
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Appendix-i1ESiGiv S7:4iVu,4t<VS &SCENARln5~

0-o ROADWA.YO. {) .

SCEt'-JARIO 1: GRASS/EARTH STRIP BETV'JEE~~ CURB/ROAD\lVAY EDGE AJ~D EXiSTIr-4G
VVAL~AJAY

This scenario solution can be applied at urban, suburban, or rural environments.

The determination of a site for bench placement at a bus stop that affords the greatest accessI­
bility practicable given the existing site conditions is essential. Placement of the bench must
allo\AI access by an individual using a wheelchair. A minimum 36" wide path to the bench and
an area no less than 30" perpendicular and 48" parallel to the bench must be provided. The
bench location must crcvide an unobstructed acces~ihle n;;th finm thPi hi iC: c;tnn hn:::ir"';;nn ~n,.f

I . - - - - _. -- --- - - - ----.~.- .- __ w" •• - •••••• - --- _ ..-t" --.... , UIII~ ClIIU

alighting area to the bench.

AI! ne\AJ \\'crk, or alterations to existing sites. must be performed in compliance with .t.,D,AvA.G
reQuiations bv maintainina a cross slone less than 2% and runninn ~I(jnt:i I~;::;~ th~Fi ,\0t. Dv,..an+_ ., _.- 1-----~----~--·-------~·······o:;I-·-... -.--- .."-II-/U""'.n.""'W...,L

that the boarding and alighting area must coincide with slope of the roadway. Connection to
existing curb/road\"/ay edge and existing walkway must be consistent with ADPv~G surface and
YJalk\,A/ay regulations by ensuring that the connection provides a smooth transition '-"lith a
change in level not to exceed 1/4 inch. \,'Valking surfaces of new work must be slip resistant­
generally achieved by a broom finish to standard concrete surface.

Fi9ure A.2.2 Bench Placement Scenario One

"Ot.an
--- ~"~=r.~~;::;:..
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Aooendix-DESiGi\i s /,4/\)D,4RDS & SCENARIOS.. - .'

FAR-SiDE

{}­
OROAD\,A~YQ

.0

SCENARiO 2: GRASSiEARTH ALONG CURB/ROADWAY EDGE - NO EXISTING WALK­
WAY AT STOP WiTH CONCRETE BOARDING AND ALIGHTING AREA.

This scenario soiution can be applied at urban, suburban, or rural environments.

The determination of a site for bench placement at a bus stop that affords the greatest accessi­
biiity practicable given the existing site conditions is essential. Placement of the bench must
aiiow access by an individual using a wheelchair. A minimum 36" wide path to the bench and
an area no less than 30" perpendicular and 48" parallel to the bench must be provided. The
bench iocation must provide an unobstructed accessible path from the bus stoD boardina and
alighting area to the bench. . .-

Aii new work, or aiterations to existing sites, must be performed in compliance with ADAAG
regulations by maintaining a cross siope jess than 2% and running slope less than 5% except
that the boarding and alighting area must coincide with slope of the roadway. Connection to
eXisting curb/roadway edge and existing walkway must be consistent with ADAAG surface and
waikway reguiations by ensuring that the connection provides a smooth transition with a
change in ievei not to exceed ;i4 inch. Walking surfaces of new work must be slip resistant
generaiiy achieved by a broom finish to standard concrete surface.

vat-ran
#1 .'N.r!"!.......

Figure A.2.3 Be,neil Placement Scenario Two
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NO INFRASTRUCTURE

I EXISTING-z.--oI ....--Z- GRASS/EARTH

INOI~~ r

BOARDING'ALIGHTINGAREA THAT
PROVIDES AFIRrY·1 STABLE SURFACE
FOR PASSENGER BOARD!NGP.t'JD
ALIGHTING CONNECTED TO ROADWo'IY
OR SHOULDER ECx3E.

..-z.- EXiSTiNG GRASS'EARTH~

NOINFRAS,RUCTURE

NO ii,FRASTRUCTURE

SCEN,~,RIO 3: RURAL Ef'JVIRO~J~v1E~JT \lVITH GRA.SS/EARTH A.LOt~G CURBiROAD\,FVAY
EDGE - f\JO EXISTIf'JG 'vAJALJ<:lVAY OR INFRASTRUCTURE AT BUS STOP SiTE OR OTHER
R!GHT-OF~VVAY ABUTMENTS.

Transit agencies are required by the ADA to select a site for the creation ot a bus stop that af­
fords the greatest accessibility practicable given the route and site conditions.

This scenario solution can be applied at suburban or rural environments wheie no infrastruc­
ture exists and no pedestrian path\AJays have been estabiished formally Oi informally. However.
it is presumed that the filinimum 5'-by 8~=bus stop boarding and alighting area has been estab­
lished by the transit agency \iVith a paved material.

Without infrastructure support such as walkways, curb ramps, crosswalks, pedestrian or vehi­
cle control devices, or other forms of pedestrian rights-ot-way amenities (except for the paved
boarding and alighting area), passengers are at risk whenever entering into the environment
described in this scenario as it is assumed that the roadway shoulder provides the pathway to
and from the bus stop. However, in certain instances, particular!y in undeveloped rural areas,
the establishment of public transit services mav serve the best interest of the community. Giv-.. -
en this condition, bus stop sites must be selected to provide the most accessible environment
possibie.

Placement of a bench at sites \A/here undeveloped and non-accessible connections to the bus
stop is not provided is not recommended. HCVJ8V8r, in geod faith to piovide seating at these
stops, placement of benches must also be accomplished in the inteiest of providing the most
accessible placement arrangement possibie. Direct connection to the paved boarding and
alighting area is required to afford access to the bench by individuals with disabiiities.

Figure A.2.4 Bench Placement Scenario Three

"orran
p;Z "'-~J'!;"l<rptt
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AppendiX--Ul=SIG/V ST,4NDARD~~ &

NO INFRASTRUCTURE

-I
I
I

11,1

,BENCH SPACE
/ BENCH SHOULD BE PlACED ON

/ POUPED.It'+PLACE OR
[" 1'>"("7J' ~~~~CATED SLAB, OR FOOTING I

BUS STOP SiGN ~~::-.I IJI ....kl .... ~nR J;::.4ru I E:~ 1"'\1: TUC OC"'tr--u I

,.b. ( ANriSECURED~TC)PR'EVENTMOVEM~~

I "5' X S' CLEAR AREA SPACE FOR - I
I SO,.o..PD!NGlAUGH'T1NG ON SHOULDER
I '?~.~~~!. _SITE MUST PROVIDE ,:1

.~ r!KM, ~ !A~LE SURF,.4,CE AND BE THE
MOSTACCESSIBLE SITE PRACTlC..ABLE

EXISTING
ROADWA.Y EDGE

NO INFRASTRUCTURE

NO INFRASTRUCTURE ..--2- E.l(!ST!!I!G GRASSlEJ'HTH--Z---

SCFt~ARIO 4: RUR,~L Et~VIROf'.Jr.~ENT 'l'JiTH GRASSiEARTH ALO~~G CURB/ROADVVAY
EDGE At~D t~O AREA p,VAiLABLE FOR BOARDir~GiALiGHTI~~G DUE TO RAVii~E S\r\'ALE
OVERGRO\rv'Tn, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTiOrJS OR STRUCTURES PREVEt~Tit~G SPACE'
FOR PASSEt~GERS TO [vj,liJ'JEUVER OR BOARD BUS - ~~O EXISTING \lVAL'r<:vAvAY OR iN­
FRASTRUCTURE ,~T STOP SiTE OR OTHER RIGHT-OF-'tlVAY ABurrv1ENTS.

Given this scenario, a more suitable location must be identified to establish a bus stoe unless
site conditions and traffic oatterns allow the bus to stOD in thp- rn~rlw~v ~nrl hn:arrl nr ';"i"h+ ...""...-

sengersdirectly onto an existing shoulder m~~ti~g th~b~a-~di~g~~d-~!i~htin~~;;;a~;~'~~~_t-'g.,-
ments of the ADA. Otherwise, the site will have to be imDroved or annthAr o::itp ,..hnC:<:ln' fnr +ho. -- -- - ----r----- _. _ .. - .. _. _ ••_-"---",...,, "II....
stop. .

\lVithout infrastructure support such as \JlJaik'lJays, curb ramps, crosswalks, pedestrian or vehi­
cle control devices, or other forms of pedestrian rights-af-way amenities (except for the paved
boarding and alighting area), passengers are at risk whenever enteiing into the environment
~=:cI~~~_d.~~t~i5_s~ena:i~ as it is ~ssun:'~d ~ha~ the roadw~y shoulder provides the pathway to
~!~U ~~:~I~~:_~~~~.5t~p. :'~\,''J.ever,..ln ce~aln Instances, ~art~cularly in undeveioped rurai areas,
:~e~:~Ia_~I~~~~::~e_nt, OT pu.cnc t~anslt se.r~lces ~a_y ~~rve th~ ~est interest of the community. Giv­
en Inl5 conaruon, DUS stOp sItes must De selected to piovide the most accessibie environment
possible.

uot.-an
-.¢ !!<o~':r:~.'~-

Figure A.2.5 Bench Placement Scenario Four
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SCISTlNG

NO INFRASTRUCTURE

E.i(iST!N~--oA

.-z- GRASSIEARTH

r
ROADWAY

NO INFRASTRUCTURE

SCEf'~ARIO 5: RURAL Et~VIROt~rv1Et"T\lv!TH t"O EXISTii'-JG \lvALr.~vVAY OR It~FRASTRUC­

TURE ~~EAR PROPOSED STOP SITE OR OTHER RrGHT=OF='lvAY ABUTrv1E~~TS. PLACE­
~y1Ef'~T OF STOP \lVITHlt~ EXISTlt"G Pp,VED COr.~r.~ERCiAL DRiVEiPARKlt~G AREA.

This scenario solution can be applied. at suburban or rural environments wheie no infiC1stiuc-
~. Ir :_"' .... -n __ -I __.L_: .a.L•• L L - - -- •• ." I "" .. • - --

lUI t;; CA.I;")l~ Cl!!U ! U... ,..n=u~~u !eUI pcnnways nave Deen estacusnec Tormany or intoimally except at
site abutting commercial space.

Without infrastructure SUDDort such as walkwavs. curb ramn~ r.ro~~w;:llkc:: nMc.c:tri~n t'\r "ohi_
cle control devices. or other forms of Dedestri~-;'~~i~ht~-~f~~~';~;'~iti~~·i~;,.-c.:~~~~"';~:·n:~,~~
boarding and alighting area), passeng~~~~e~~t ~i;k·~h~n·~v~r-~·~t~;i~g-i~t~th;·~~~i;~~';;~~tU
described in this scenario as it is assumed that the roadwav ~hnulcfp.r nrnvinc.c: thc. n~th\',~" fn
and from the bus stop. However, in cert~in inst~n~e;;-p~rti~u!~rlY·i~-~~d;~~~~~d-r~r~·i ~~;~~~
the establishment of public transit services may serve the best interest of the communit'J. Giv­
en this condition, bus stoD sites must be selected to Drovide the most ar.r.p.c::c::ihlc. c.n"irn~rnonf• •__ - __ ~ - ._.__,1"" __ ,,,,,,,,,1111.

possible.

Plac~_-:rn.r...._-.n.£.1 ,_nf, _~ ngnrn ~t c::itg~ u,h.a.r.o. IIn"j.o.\I.o.i"n.o.,.t "'-"1"'\"; 1"'\"'- -...... ....
_ __I I _. _'Il."",,,W .... ''''''1 v ""IIUvVl;iIUJoIvU ClIIU Ilvn-acceSSiule conneClions to the bus

_.a. ~_ ... ~ ~--..I~-' ~ .. . I I " • - - _.- .

~lUJJ a!t= nUL provloea are nOI reccmmenaea. However, In gOOd faith to provide seating at
these stops, placement of benches must also be accomplished in the interest of providing ihe
~0..ls~;::::~i~!~~~!~_c~me~t~r:an~~m~ntpossi~i~: bi.rect ?onnedi.on to the paved boarding
(:!!IU i.1lfgnung area IS requlrec 10 arrora access to tne bench by individuals with djsabiiities.

f"'IQure A.2.6 Bench Placement Scenario Five

;,'Ot.-an
",.a ~=~l!!"'kr,;..
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From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Good afternoon,

Inga Fegley
Byron, Dave; Chumley, J. Giffin: Jennings, Jeaniene; Sherrer, Steven
Wilsky, Pam
3/19/20135:14 PM
13-P-82IF, Bus Bench Advertising

Request for PiOposals (RFP) 13-P-82IF for Bus Bench Advertising has been published to the County
vv'ebsite and advertised in the ~~e\rvs joumai today. I ne pre-proposal meeting is scheouiea tor 1U:UU a.m.
EST, Friday, #~pril5, 2013 in the Purchasing Confer~nce Room. This solicitation is scheduled to close on
Tuesday,Ap~!23, 2013.

Please let me know if you have any questions~

Thank you,

Inga Fegley
Procurement Analyst II
County of Volusia
123 W Indiana Ave, Rm 302
Deland, FL 32720
386-626-6623
386-626-6629 Fax
ifegiey@voiusia.org



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Dave Byron
Jennings, Jeaniene
Sherrer, Steven
3/19/2013 8:09 PM
bench contract

jeaniene:
i discussed the bench soiicitation with Jim yesterday. He directed that we proceed without a notification
to \Naverly re: the three benches at locations other than Votran stops. And, Jeaniene, not to worry about
the possibility of an unfaii claim with 'lVavcily. His iationale is that itis such a short time fiamc, not to·
"".Jorry about It. t,;an me If you need. Dave



Page 1 of 1

Inga Fegley- RE: Solicitation A~nuuncement for 13:-P":82IF~ Bus Bench Advertising

From:
To:
Date:
Sub.ject:

"Danny Pouladian" <DannyP@BlueLineMedia.com>
"'Inga Fegl~y'" <ifegley@volusia.org>
3/20/2013 3:50 PM .
p~: Solicitation AnnoUncemen't for -13-P-82IF, Bus Rench A_dvertising

is this solicitation ~o hire a ~ompany to manage advertisi~_g on the bench~s?

. '.. . .
~--------------_.-_.----------_._-~---_._,--'-'---

From: Inga Fegley [mailto:ifegley@volusia:org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 12:42 PM
To: Inga Fegley
Subject: Solicitation Announcement for 13-P-82IF, Bus Bench Advertising
lmportance: High

..,..L - ,..._ .. _J... - _L' \ 1_'- --~- r-I nL '51.-.;. '~c-r'-'.,-'n.-..l =;" D_n:",-,-~c·rL rL"nr nr--n- n·-n-O==','~ ,'D,........n', -I-I-~, .,_n_X~~JT,~ r'n cn,',"r,"r' rn-n~r','r'I'\/~ c~-,'~n'!ne \....UUflLY Uf VUIUSld, rL, 1,0';) .;:);:) .... 'C:_ a p"c::...... \.At:......... ..." I._t-'-;:;O.;:) \1",. I) "ft .... .:J r _'- '-_ ......_II'-I\. ",",vI I It-'t:,-"","Wt;: ......t::C3.t::"'"

proposals for Bus Bench Advertising. The County invites you to vie\AJ the solicitation and related documents on
our website at \Atwvv.volu5ia.orgjbidlist uhder the 1I0pen -Bids"' heading or'
http://vcservices.vcYov_orq/bidHstnetl/~efault.asRx- Select Open Bids.

A pre-proposal conference is scheduled for Friday; .April 5, 2013 at ~O:OO a.m. EST. Please see the RFP for
~_~.... :I,..
UI:::LQI':).

You are encouraqed to'DarticiDate in this.solicitation Drocess. ResDonses must be received h\f <-nn n rn .......... I nn.., I • I. -, -",.v~ 1-'.11 .. , L....., I VII

the closing date of Tuesday, .A.pril 23, 2013. Should you have any questions about the solicitation documents or
this process, please contact me by'return e-rnail or by ·calling 386-626-6623.

Inga Fegley
Procurement A'nalyst II
County of Volusi~
123 W Indiana ,Ave, Rm 302
Deland, FL 32720
386-626-6623
386-626~6629 Fax
ifeq!ey01vo!usia ,orq

, .

file:///C:/Users/ifegley/AppData/Local/Temp/X..Pgrpwise/5149DABAVCGDelandVCGS. __ 10/18/2013



Page 1 of 1

. .
Inga Fegley - RFP .for Bus 'Bench Ad\trerti.sing - Volusia Count-j (13-P-82IF)

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

. Irma Gerchikov <InnaGerchikov@}CreativeOutdoor.com>.
"ifegley@co.voluSia.flus" <ifegley@co.volusia.fi.us>
3/21/20139:08 AM .
RFP for.Bus Bench Advertising - Volusia County (l3-P-82IF).

Hello Inga,

Is there an actual bid document forthe above mentioned RFP?

_I ••

Please aavlse.

Many thanks,
Inna

Inna Gerchikov
Creative Outdoor
Director of Municipa! Administration

Tel:
Fax:
Email:

1.800.661. 6088x307
'" orr A~r .................. """7
.l.OOO.'"tLO.LL'=; I

InnaGerchikov@CreativeOutdoor.com
'vVebsite: www.CreativeOutdoor.com.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intendedsoieiyJor the use of the individuai or entity to
\rVhom they a~e addressed. If you. have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any
vievvs or opinions presented in this enlail AlP solely thc)se of the auth()r and de) ·not necessaf-ily represeht thf)Se of the
company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by t,his email.

file:///C:iUsers/ifegley/AppDatalLocal/TempiXPgrpwise/51AACEOAVCGDelandVCGSS... 10118/2013



Pagel of 1

Inga Fegley - Questions/Exceptions re:RFP#13~P-82IF7 "Bns.Bench Advertising"
W---Ft..waqP"'F'% "9

From:
,"To:
uate:
Subject:

TO 1_

JIm nro\Vn <:Jlmo®,vaverlymeCla.com->
_oro' 1 ~ l' _ -

<-lTegleYl~volusla.org->

3/28/20132:52 PI\-1
QuestionsiExceptions re:RFP# 13-p-~Llr, "tlus i;3cnch Advcrtising ii

I-Iello IVis. ,1-< egley:

I have·'a numbei of questions ,regaiding this RFP:

L There is no mentionil1ade ofFDOT's pending ADA requirements made in the RFP. Is this an oversight, or
merely a matter to be ,handled between the Contractor·andFDOT?

2. Why is Wilbur ~y the Sea, being an unincorporated area, exciuded as part of this program and RFP?

3. Are you aware the Beisen bench, as indicated in the RFP, has recycied plastic legs, is lightweight, and would
require a concrete pad to be poured for each location, and the bench then anchored to the pad at six points?
That is the only safe way to install this or any bench with recycled plastic legs. FOOT's ADA requi~ements
specifY this as a minimum.

4. Page 6, 2.5 states, "The County shall have the final approvalon any and all advertisements." How would
this ;ork, and who ~ould be the-point of contact? Thi~ ~ould be ver~ costlv and time consuminQ" for all
involved. .. ., '-'

5. Page 6, #2 states, "pay all fees,'costs and pennit charges regularly assessed by the County... " What are these
fees, if any? ... ..

6. Page 8, C. Is that 15% or more PLUS a $100 annual fee per bench? That could put the commission to the
County at greater than 26~.tO. The last sentance states these are. "minimum requirements." Is the .County
serious? i\lso under section 2.7 no mention is made of monthly qlinimum guarante'es, \vhile Tab 11 is listed' as
"Fee Proposal &"Guarantec."

7. Has there-been an addendum yetor a change' to the RFP since its release?

t·~ 8. Section 3.24 Awaid Term. A:uy, contractor with a-true knowledge of the bus bench business would
understand:
a. The-cost to install 115 hr:n~hr:_, with rr;~v~lr:cl lpo, ;;nd/n-r ,p;1ti~a itnf~ nnnr -11 ". c'nn{'r~l~ n~rh: ~n£l ,fA rnp~t

~---~---~ •• __A": ---.; ---- ·-o~ _ .._.~ ........ _ ........... ·~ ..O' ~.... - r ...... _ ....... ""'" _ .......... _ .. _"'-'t-' ......~ .....,'_......... ,........... """""

the minimum of l\Di\ requirements would not be able to re'coup their initial investment In under 4 years,
especially-considering the payn1ents the County is seekipg, and
b. A one year ten!! is alosing proposition." The !Tlonth to !!10nth'reDe\vals mean nOlnlng as the coun,Pj, based
on other clauses, ·has the right to' cancel with 30 days notice (See 3.29, .t

A.., and 'B). \"/e also can not s,e,e COUI?ty
Council wanting to have" the rene\val brought befur~ them every month as dictaed by t\-va sections ot thIS Kt-P.

Thank .you for your attention to the questions and exceptions above.

rt· . 1

~lncerely,

Jim Hro\vn
\ Manager

Waverly Media, LLC

i
i
I

_._ ... _ . _ .. . . t. .
file:///C:/Users/ifeglev/AooData/Local/Temp/XP2:fDWise/51i545912VCGDelandVCGSSC__ 10/18/2013_. •• • ~. i . . ... - - - - - ----



From:
To:
Date:
SUbject:
Attachments:

Dave,

Steven Sherrer
Byron, Dave; King, Bobbie: Smith, Arlene
3/21/20138:27 AM
Fwd: Legislative Alert
Amend to 1132- 972224.pdf

Please see ihe amendmeni io S8 1132 regarding insiaiiaiion of bus benches wiih advertising aiong siaie,
municipal, & county roads. This amendment shifts all iiabiiity for compiiance with ADA and aii other
applicable laws onto "a person who installs or has installed a transit shelter or a bus bench". The link
beio\,v is to the originai law as it was passed in 20;2 that placed that issponsibiiity on the municipaiity or
county that authorized' placement of bench.

http://Vv''y.!,w.ftsenatt:~. gnv/I aws/~t;:ttutes!2012/337.408

I'm not sure ho'¥·/ or if this \,.,ill change the direction v.;e've been given \rvith regard to the bus bench RFP.

Steve

Steve Sherrer
General Manager
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
Souih Dayiona, FL 32119
(t) 386-756-7496, x 4126
(f) 386-756-7487
sSherrer@co.voiusia.fI.us

»> lILisa Bacot" <!isabac:ot<R:floridatraftsit.org> 3i20/2013 5: 1~ Pi,,! »>
TO: Transit System Personnel/FPTA Board rv1embers Only

An amendment was placed onto the FOOT Legis!ative Bill (5B 1132) today
altering the bus bench/shelter language that passed last year (amendment is
attached. The language was described as providing the following:

The change shifts ail liability away from the cities and counties
and places it on any entity or person that installs a bench on a State
right-of-~AJay;

Takes out FOOT frOnl deterrnining bench installation compliance On

State roads;

Requires bench installers to provide an inventory of existing
benches and notice of future installations on State roads;

All bench installers must insure FOOT for their benches on State
roads with an insurance indemnification policy;



Relieves cities and counties of the duty to certify bench
compliance of law.

On page 3, starting at line 68, this section requires the municipality or
county that authorizes a qualified private supplier to install the bench or
shelter, must require that that supplier obtain $1 miilion in liability
• I Ito... ',,- ~ I •• " I "."... ......, I •Insurance ana ~q million In .supplemental lIaCUII,/ Insurance. I ne laSI very
last sentence of this paragraph seerrlS to then attempt to exempt out transit
shelters (not benches) that are instaUed by public transit providers at
designated stop~ on official transit routes. But; this seems a bit
contradictory to me. Unless; there are transit systems that actually have
employees that install the benches or shelters?

Question for you: Do any of you have the ability to install benches or
shelters in-house?? If not, and you indeed do bid out these projects, will
the insurance levels of $1 M/$4M cause a lower pool of potential private
suppiiers andior create an increase in the cost of the bids?

If you've given me your legislative consultant's and govemmental affairs
staff contact information, they are already aware of the amendment and liji
keep them in the ieep, but i "a/ouid stii! appreciate any feedback on the
above question.

The folks that offered the amendment are \&/ilHng to make adjustments to it,
as long as FDOT is OK with the changes.

Lisa M. Bacot

Executive Director

Florida Pubiic Transportation Association

PO Box 10168

Tallahassee, FL 32302

850.878.0855

850.445.8329 Cell

www.floridatransit.ora



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Jim Brown <jimb@waverlymedia.com>
<ifegley@volusia.org>
3/28/2013 2:52 PM
Questions/Exceptions re:RFP#13-P-82IF, "Bus Bench Advertising"

.Heiio Ms. Fegiey:

i have a number of questions regarding this RFP:

1. There is no mention made of FDOTis pending ADA iequirements made in the RFP. Is this an
oversight, or merely a matter to be handled bar.A/een the Contractor and FOOT?

2. \lvhy is \lVilbur by the Sea, ~eif!g an unincorporated area, excluded as part of this program and RFP?

3. Are you a"vare the Belsen bench; as indicated in the RFP j has recycled plastic legsj is Iightvveightj and
VJould require a concrete pad to be poured for each location; and the bench then anchored to the pad at
six points? That is the only safe \A/ay to install this or any bench \,A/ith recycled plastic legs. FDOT's ADll,
requirements specify this as a minimum.

4. Page 6, 2.5 states, "The County shall have the final approval on any and all advertisements." How
would this work, and who would be the point of contact? This could be very costly and time consuming
for all involved.

5. Page 6, #2 states, "pay ail fees, costs and permit charges regulariy assessed by the County..." What
are these fees, if any?

6. Page 8, C. is that 15% or more PLUS a $100 annual fee per bench? That couid put the commission
to the County at greater than 26%. The last sentance states these are "minimum requirements." Is the
County serious? Aiso under section 2.7 no mention is made of monthly minimum guarantees, while Tab
i i is listed as HFee Proposal &Guarantee,::

7. Has there been an addendum yet or a change to the RFP since Its release?

8. Section 3.24 Award Term. Any contractor with a true knowledge of the bus bench business VJould
understand:
a. The cost to instal! 115 benches with recycled legs and/or seating, and pour 115 concrete pads, and to
meet the minimum of ADA requirements would not be able to recoup their initial investment in under 4
years, especially considering the payments the County is seeking, and
b. A one year term is a losing proposition. The month to month renewals mean nothing as the County,
based on other clauses, has the right to cancel with 30 days notice (See 3.29, A, and B). We also can
not see County Council wanting to have the renewal brought before them every month as dictaed by two
sections of this RFP.

Thank you for your attention to the questions and exceptions above.

Sincerely,

Jim Brown
rv1anager
\AJaverly ~v1edia; LLC
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liiy~ Fep"lev - OiiestionslExcentioTIs rc:RFP#13-.P-82IF,- "Bus Bench ~J\dve:rti.sin2:"
--~-- - -0--.1 -- ... 'l.J

From:
To:
Date:
Sub.iect:

Jim Brown<:.JImb@waverlymedia;com>
rnga Fegley <ifegley@volusia.org>
4/1/2013 11:56 AM
Questions/Exceptions re:RFP# 1. 3-P-82IF, "Bus Bench Advertising"

-----_._--_....~--------

17:-,
~..

Good morning Ms. Fegley,

Thank you-tor your respo.n~e below. Two tllil1gS":

i. Lan you· indIcate when'the dctaiicd response for the preVIOUS questions will be -posted In f\.ddendum
fonnat to the County website? Answers to these are cntical with respect to submIttmg a tImely and
complete bid.

2. How will RFQ

·1 13-50-77jD I 4i18i2013 !jUS Stop Engineering Services ,I
, I ,

affect the contractor, in ~the long run \vith resp~ct to RFP #13-P-82IF, "BtlS Bench Advertising"? It
would appear t~lat since ~lle F~Q alld,F~P 'de~l vvi~h tIle ~anle approxirl1ate 115 stops, that t11e~e seems to
, ,..,., , ." roro • " ............ T""'Oo. 1 .. 1 ••. ......

De a corOllarj Det\Vee,n Inem tna~·\Vl11 arreet tn.e, ~us tsencn AOvertlslng contractor!

Thank you,

Sincerely,

Jim Brown
~.-1anager

\1/averly !vfedig, LL'C

On lim, 3i28i13, Inga .Fegley. <ij~giey@voiusia.o.rg> wrote:

From: Inga Fegley <ifegleYCmvolusia.org>
Subject: Qtiestions/Exc~ptio;'sre :RFP# i 3.:P-82IF, "Bus Bench Advertising"
To: jimb@waverlymedia.com
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2013',3:20 PM

Good afternoon ~y1r. Bro\:vl1"

ThaPJ~ yqu for your interest in 1-3-P-82If ~or ~us Bench i-\dven:lslng. The ans\vers to ,your
questions wiil be posted in Add.endum',format to the CountyT website at V\l\\lv~r.v~olusia.org/bidlist..

Thank you,

Inga Fegley

file:I//C:iUsers/ifegley/AppData/LocallTempiXPgrpwise/5159760BVCGDelandVCGSS ... 10/18/2013
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Proc.tlrClnent AnaJyst II
COU!lty of Volusia
123 \X./ Indiana Ave, Rm 302
Dciar.d, .FL 32720
386-626-6623
386-626-6629 Fax
ifeglevCai,volusia.org

»> Jim Bro\vn <-jimb@v·/averlyrrfedia.com> 3/28/2613 2:51 Pi\.1 »>
Hello ~y1s. Fegley:

I"have a numb~r nf questions regarding this .t<~ r:

LThere IS no mention made ofFDOTs pending ADA requirements made in the RFP. Is this an
oversight"or merely a matter to be handled between the Contiactorand FDOT? '

2. Why is Wilbur by the Sea, being an unincorporated area, excluded as part of this program: and
RFP?

3. ,{A,"re you a\vare the Belsen bench~ as indicated in the P~P, has recycled plastic legs, 1S
.lightweight, and VvTould require a concrete pad to be pOll,red for eac~ location, and the benc:h then
.allcll0red to tIle p~d at six POi!ltS? Tllat is tile only safe \Xlay to install thi~ or any bench \vith
recycled plastic legs. FDO.T's ADA requirements specifj this a's a miniD;lllil~.

4. Page 6, 2.5 states, "The County shall have the final'approval on any and all advertisements."
How would this work, and who would be the point of contact? This could be very costly and
time consuming for all involved.

5. Page 6, #2 states, "pay all fees, costs and permit charges regularly assessed by the County... "
What are these fees, if any?

6. Page 8, C. Is that 15°~,or mo~e'PLlTS a $100·arlliual fee per bench?, That could put-the
commiSSion to the County at greater than 26~o. The last sentance states these are "millilnum
requirements.!! Is the County serious? 1A~]SO under section 2.7 no mention is made of monthiy
minimUm guarantees,while Tab 11 is listed as "Fee Proposal & Guarantee."

7. Has there been an addendum yet or a change to the RFP since its reiease?

8. Section3.24 Award Term. Any contractor with a true knowledge of the bus bench business
would understand:
a. The cost to install 115 benches with recycled legs and/or seating, and pour 115 concrete pads,
and to meet the ITlinirrlum of i\Di~...: requir~ments, \vould not-be able to recoup their initial
investment in under 4 j'ears, especially considering the pay·meqts the Count"j is seeking, and
b; ~A.. one year ten11 is a losirlg proposjtiol1. TIle l1lontli to· l1lonth rene\X;als mean nothing as the
County, based on other clauses, h~s the fIght to cancel \vith 3,0 days not,ice .(See 3.29, A, and B).
We also can not see Countj Council waming to have the renewal brought before them every
month af:\ dictaed by two sections of this RFP.

Thank you for your attenti<?n to the questions and exceptions above.

file:IIIC:/Userslifegley1AppDataILocai/Temp/xPgrpwise/5159760BVCGDelandVCGSS... 10118/2013
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~in~erely,

Jim Brown
tv1aIlager
Waverly Media, LLC

~',.

. ..
file:///C:/l Jsers/ifeQlev/AnnD8t8IToc81/Temn/XPO"mwi,,~/';;1';;Q7hORV(YinpbnilVrn~~- -- - ---o--.,;---r:r-,,----------· -----r'--o-r' -~-,----- ---. - ---- ~-y _ .
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To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

!nga,

Steven Sherr~r

Fegiey, inga_
Jennings, Jeaniene
4/1/20133:23 Ptv1
Re: Question,.for RFP 13~P-82IF, Bus Bench Advertising

In the long run the county inten~s to improve th~ existing 115 bus ~ench loCations to bring them up to
ADA stanaa"ids. The contract .for' b~s bench advertising the Cou!Jty is, seeking by RFP"#13-P-92IF is a
short term contract that 'vvill. b~ in. place :in the interim vvhile the ADA upgrade work is completed.

Steve

Steve Sherrer,
General Manager
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
(t) 386-756-7496, x 4126
(f) 386-756-7487
ssherrer@co.voiusia.fi.us

»> fnga Fegiey 4/1/2913 2:46 P~v1 ~»

Good afternoon Steve,

Listed- be!ovv is a question received ,today for RFP 13::-P-82!F, Bus Bench ,L\dvertising. ,Pie"ass submit the
answer to my attention in order for'the information to be posted in Addendurn forrnat for an pQtentia!
vendors. '

. .

13~SQ-77JD ( http://vcservices.vcgov.org/bid!istnet1 !documents.asQx?bidid=e3efd80c~9f70-4284-9762­
7r.?e6d515efR )4/1 8/2013Bus Stop Engineering Services
affect the contractor, in the long run with respect to RFP #13-P-82IF, "Bus Bench Advertising"? It would
appear that since the RFQ and RFP deal with the same approximate 115 stops, that there seems to be. a
corollary between them that wi/laffect the Bus Bench Advertising contractor?

Let me know if'you have Cjny questions..

Thank you,

!nga Fey!ey
Pro'curement Analyst! I
County of Volusia
123 V\J Indiana ~'\ve! Rm 302
Delanq, FL 32720·
386-626-6623 '.
386-626-6629 Fax
ifeqlev{a)volusia:orq
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From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Inga Fegley
Sherrer. Steven
Jennings. Jeaniene
4/1/20132:46 PM
Question for RFP i3-P-82IF, Bus Bench Advertising

Good afternoon Steve,

Listed below is a question received today for RFP 13-P-82IF, Bus Bench Advertising. Please submit the
ans\ver to my attention in ·order for- the information to be posted in Adaendum format for ali potentIal
vendors.
HOiJV Viii!! RFQ

13-SQ-77JD ( http://vcservices.vegov.org/bidlistnet1/documents.aspx?bidid=e3efd80c-9f70-4284-9762­
7c2e6d515ef8 )4/18/2013Bus Stop Engineering Sen/ices
affect the contractor, in the long run ~Alith respect to F?FP #13...P-82/F, "Bus Bench Advertising"? It \AlouJd
appear that since the RFQ and RFP deal with the same approximate 115 stops, that there seems to be a
coro!!ary between them that wi!! affect the Bus Bench Advertising contractor?

Let me know if you have any questions.

ThankyoiJ,

lnga Fegley
PiOCUiement Analyst II
Count'f of Voiusia
123 \lv Indiana Ave, Rm 3.02
Deland, FL 32720
386-626-6623
386-626-6629 Fax
ifeg!ey@volusia.org



/ From: Inga Fegley
To: JJennings@volusia.org
Date: 4/4/20133:47 PM
Subject: Meeting Cancelled: Pre-Proposal Meeting 13-P-82IF, Bus Bench Advertising-Delegated;
(5 Apr 201310:00) Eastern Daylight Time

Project has been cancelled and may be re-soiicited at a iater date.

Meeting Cancelled:
Subject: Pre-Proposai rv1eeting 13..P-82IF, Bus Bench Advertising-Delegated
Date: (5 Apr 201310:00) Eastern Daylight Time
Location: Purchasing Cenf Room



~
From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Dave,

Steven Sherrer
Byron, Dave
Jennings. Jeaniene
4/11/2013 9:37 AM
Bus Bench Legislation

I. received a call from Lisa Bacot of FPTA this morning. Her call was to let me know that the proposed
iegislation to shift the liability fOi ADA accessibility away fiom the counties l stateI & municipalities onto the
bus benc~isheiter contractors ,,a/as removed from 58 1132 yesterday. As It IS today the 0111 ;s unchanged
from \A/hat \AJas p?tssed in july 2012 and as of today there is no language being proposed that changes
that.

This puts us back where 'lJe were before \Ne put a hold on the RFP and RSQ.. _

Steve

Steve Sherrer
General Manager
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
(t) 386-756-7496, x4i26
(f) 386-756-7487
ssherrer@co.volusia.n. us



11(10/14/201~) Ing,a Fegley - Bus Bench·

/ From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Jeaniene Jennings
Byron, Dave; Chumley, J. Giffin; Sherrer, Steven
Ditslear,"Jennifer; Fegley, Inga; Hargrove, Charles
4/23/201310:30 AM
Bus Bench

How wouid you iike us to proceed with next steps on the bus bench advertising? The A&E is on web on
hoid and the bid for the advertising is off web cornpieteiy. Please advise if you want us to reactivate the
A&E, and on the bus bench, we would need to repost with'possible change of scope due to the questions
we received previously. Giftl I know you had opinions on this also; not .sur~ if you. h~ve shared with Steve
and Dave.

Thank you,
1 ; __ -

~'=C:!! !!t:! It:::

Jeaniene Jennings, CPPB
Director of Purchasing and Contracts
County of Vo!usia
386-822-5789



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

thanks

Dave Byron
Jennings, Jeaniene
5/22/20133:50 PM
Re: A&E Bus Benches

(~

»> On 5/22/2013 at 3:20 PM, in message <519CE94D.9015.00E1.0@volusia.org>, Jeaniene Jennings
wrote:

The A&E for the bus benc;;hes is posted again and l/,iii run in the paper this Sunday,
Thank you,
Jeani,ene

Jeaniene Jennings; CPPB
Director of Purchasing and Contracts
County of Volusia
386-822-5789
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Lougena Carolin - Bus Bench Contract Waveriy Media

Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

<kim@waverlymedia.com>
<jdinneen@volusia.org>, <idavis~volusia.org>'I <icusackuv,volusia.org>. <un._.
10/9/2013 3:28 Pr-.1 - - - - - - ~ '-' ' u ...

Bus Bench Contract \l./averlv }v1"edia. _. - - -----

Volusia COliIlty COUliCi! Letter.pdf

Dear jv1r. Dinneen and County rn••nrii
...... ""'UII ..... II Members,

Please see attached latter
1'-'-'-'-1 I

Kimberly vvas
ivlanager
vVaverly iviedia
unAHAI 'Ai .:Jl\Jorl"Ren,..h lir4C" "'1"'\""",
........ 1'1' '""V ..... I 1 I LJ ..... , 1'-01 Ir""U..:;J I '-0""'1 II--,. - -,.--.jeO-,jLli!-.jOUU

Confidentiality f'Jotice: This email message, including allY attachments, is for the soie use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disciosure or
~ist,ributi~,n is ~rohibited. If you, are not the intended iecipient, please contact the sender by repiy emaii and
aesrroy au copIes or tne orIgInal message.

file://C:\Documents and Settings\lcaiolin\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\52559259VCGDelandVCDE... 1Oil Oi20 13



October 9,2013

Mr. Dinneen and County Council Members,

We are proud to have been the Bus Bench provider to Volusia County for over 23
years now. For those of you who aren't aware of our history, we would !ike to bring
vou un to sneed. Associated ~,,4arketina is a local comoanv that \AJas started in
~ ~ -- ~-I- - - -, _. - • "

Volusia County in 1977. For many years i the company ser'Jiced most of the
benches in the County, and did a great job of maintaining j selling and servicing the
I J , I • ....J.LL. • •• ...... "," 1_ ~L.._ Annn'_ A.--.-.-.:_"'_-Icencnes, ana al\-vays palo lnelf rnunicipalilies on Lime. II! U!t:' ! ~~u :s 1"\~~ul,;!cH.t::u

rviarksting ..soid .~he company to rv~.veric~ Be~?~ r1J~~dia,. \:h.o :A/as .primar~l~ ~ ~.illboard
company trom tne ; ampa area. :SInce tney ala not maIntain IOCSI oversignt, rns
benches eventually fell into disrepaii. Further, payments were no longer being made
on time.

In late 2007, Waveriy Media purchased both Maverick Bench Media and Associated
Marketing. We immediately set out to repair and repiace every bench in the County.
We also brought Volusia County current on payments that were due from the prior
ownership. Since we purchased the company, the payments to Volusia County
have increased over 1,800%. Per our contract with the County, we are only required
to pay a minimum of $500 per year. This year vole are on track to pay the County
over 29 times that amount It also should be noted, that a sales report is included
with every payment we make, even though it is not required per our contract

It is cur goal te change the look of the uoid sty!e" concrete and timber benches that. . a.....· .• • -.- 1_._
V'vere placea tnrougnout tne l,;oUnr/. IT you nOtiCe In lOcal cn:res \t-'Ort urange,
Edgewater, Deland) we have changed to a brand new park-style bench that is
recycied, recyciabie, and made in the USA. For every new bench we pour concrete
pads. VVe have worked hand in hand with our municipai partners to iocate, piace
and improve every stop. We are very proud of how our bench ioeations iook and are
maintained on a daily basis. As the oniy Voiusia County based bus bench provider,
we are able to respond within hours to damaged benches, and replace them
sometimes even the same day. As VOTRAN staff will tell you, we are only one call
away. When they request bench installations from us, some are done the same day.
!n fact, we are routinely called to service, clean and replace benches that belong to
other municipalities, and we gladly take care of them. We understand that the main
reason for a bus·bench program is the community, and the riders of our public
transportation system. 'iVe even install benches at locations 'l/here v'y·e knovv
revenue rnay never exist.

4188 Dairy Court Suite D. Port Orange, FL 32127 Ph: 386-322-3600 Fax: 888-288-6241

www.WaverlyBenchAds.com



The County Councii voted aimost 3 years ago to put the bench contract out for an
RFP. We agreed with that pian then, and continue to now. Vve have wanted to
replace every bench in unincorporated Voiusia County with the "new-style" recycied
benches, but with the current contract on a year to year basis, that wasn't fiscaiiy
nossible We have strived to constantlv imorove our oroduet and service to the
C~~~~tY~but~ith~~t~I~~ger agreemen't, w~ are unable to install a new upgraded
nrnnll;"t ~nn nfllir thA ~nnr.rAtA th~t will hp rpClllirpd with that uooradR Per Florida!"'I '" _ ••_,......--- ..... - -- •• _.--- •••_- ....... .-- ._.,~_._- -_._-- ------ --.-'i;i1------- - -- - -------

Statute, once the current benches are removed, the site has to made ADA compliant
in order to install a nell' bench. I believe that this is the reason the RFP has been
delayed as County staff sought clarification,

'lVe have enjoyed being your bus bench provider, and look fOr'.AJard to a future RFP
so we can improve our product fOi the community.

Sincereiy,

Kimber!y Was
Manager
V'Javer!y Media LLC

4188 Dairy Court Suite D. Port Orange, FL 32127 Ph: 386-322-3600 Fax: 888..288-6241

www..\l.Jav€iiyBenchAds.com
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Douglas K. Ga.rtenlaub
Board Certified Business Litigation
c.igartc:niaub@iburr.colTI
Direct Diai: (407) 540-6643
Direct Fox' (32 !) 249-05! 7

October 9,2013

Da..~iel D. Eckert, Esquire
County of Volusia
.. ", .... ''-7 T"' o

..
I J"" \1\/ 1"1'"f .. .., ...... 11 1\ ""L:Io.""'"I"O
..I.L....J T" • ..l.J.1U.1UJ..lU [)'V""'11U~

Dciand, Fiorida 32720-4615

Agreement bet-ween Votran and AMI

Dear fv1r. Eckert:

~iiii .~nuth ()ral\,~l' ..h,'llul'

S\lil~ HOO

Orlandn, FL :\~HO]

\/11//1 Hili) :i40-fj(iOiI

6" !4117! .,4i1·/ioO!

This law fInn represents Associatea Marketing, Inc., a whoily owned subsidiary of Waverly
Media LLC ("Waverly Media"), in connection with that certain agreement originally between
AMI and the East Volusia Transportation Authority ("Votran"); under the terms of which
Waverly Media, or its predecessor have been providing bus stop benches to Votran's bus riding
customers since November 1, 1992 (the ".l\.greement"). Please direct all further communication
in thiQ rplYl'lrrl tn thP "",1'1", ..";,",,,,,.1.............. a.Vb-.L_ ..."" ....a ....... wl.~~"'J.u.15.l.l"'u.

It has come to Waverly !vfedia's attention that the referenced Agreenlent has been placed on the
agenda as a potential item for consideration at tomorrov·/'s County Council meeting. Specificaily,
it is our understaliding t..~at at tomorro\v's meeting the County Councii may consider terTIlillating
a...'ld/or cancelling the "AJ..greement that has been in place for nlore than t\VG decud~s.

To the extent that t.~e Count)r Council intends to consider terminating the Agreement, I bring the
following to t..~e County's attention. First and foremost, pursuant to the ianguage of the
Agreement itself (specifically, paragraph 8), the Agreement has been (since 1992), and continues
to be, automatically renewed unless notice is given in WTiting, sixty days prior to the end of the
one-year contract term. Therefore, any notice of termination would necessarily have had to be
given to Waverly Media sixty days prior to November 1; 2013, and specifically at sometime In

earlY. September, 2013. Waverly Media received no such notice, and accordimdv any attemot to_ ~ • '-' ~.. J,

now cancel the existing contract \I/Quld constitute, among ot.~er things; a clear breach of the
",A..greement itself.

Second, the l\J.greement expressly states that the bus benches are the property or \vaveriy l\leOia

such that upon termination of tIle f\greement, \l/averly agrees to remove the benches. Thus, if

234884B vi



Daniel D, Eckert, Esquire
October 9,2013
Page 2

Waverly ceases to provide bus benches to Votran, it will certainly remove its benches; and any
successor vendor wiU be forced to provide and install benches and attendant appu.rtenances that
comply with the current and existing ADA standards that Waverly had been exempted from due
to certain "safe harbor" provisions tlI.at essentially provided "gr~~dfather" protections to
Waverly's benches. This \l/ill undoubtedly render mlY alternative vendor significa...TJtiy mere
~n"tlv th<:ln W<:lup,.lu
- ............J ..................... ..,.., -" .......&.&.J ..

Witl1 the foregoing In mind; _, on behalf of Waverly Ivledia, urge the County Councii to
reconsider the issue of tenninating the .(.A:t..greement with \l/avcrly. Piease [eel free to call me if
you would like to discuss this matter further.

2348848 vl
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From:
To:
,..,...~

"'''' "
Cate:
Subject:

<Jcgigi@aoi.com>
<jdinneen@voiusia.org>
<jwagner@volusia.org>, <jcusack@volusia.org>, <millsatwHbur@mindspring....
10/14/201312:14 Ptv1
VOTP~,,"~ Advertising Bench Contract

Dear r\~r Dinneen, I understand County Staffl'v'OTRv~N is preparing a nevI
contract for the VOTR"At~ Advertising benches. In this regard, request County
exempt \/\JHbur By The Sea from any advertising on benches which may be placed at
VOTRAf'.~ stops along Atlantic Ave in VVilbur by the Sea. Justification for

this exemption include:
-- The advertising benches \A/ere removed from \"Jilbur in 2011 because they
were unsightly in front of residences, degraded and adversely impacted our
residential zoned neighborhood. This was substantiated by the fact that Ponce
inlet, Daytona Beach Shores, and Daytona Beach do not have VOTRAN

advertising benches along Atlantic Ave.
-- Commercial advertising is inconsistent with the Wilbur by the Sea Local
Plan adopted by the County and the State in 2004.
-- Advertising in our residential area is inconsistent with the County sign
code "intent" and "Purpose" i.e.:"The regulations are aiso designed to
preserve the character,appearance and aesthetic qualities of Voiusia County
and io insure such signs do not have a detrimental effect on the character,
appearance and property values of the County."
-- Permitting advertising benches In V'v'ilbur along Atlantic Ave' (a County
Road and not A1A) appears to conflict v"ith sign code provision 72-298 (pai8
_\ . " 11_"" .. . . "'., _.-.... . .....H) stating "UTT premIses sIgns may onlY De erectec In tne ts=o, 1=1, or I=L
zoning classification established in divis~on 7 along federal aid primary or
interstate highways ....".

Thank you for your attention to this matter and hopefully your agreement to
continue to preserJe the residential nature of our neighborhood by

prohibiting VOTRAN bench advertising in \"/i!bur by the Sea in any new contract.

Respectfu!!y, Chris Gigicos 4221 S. At!antic Ave, (386 761 0653)

d J vr.;~A,A~!f-- - - -- ... -.... ,
.; . / -" '.~

"'# ~/~~iF;"7
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From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Rhonda Orr
Chumley, J. Giffin; DePeysterl Donna; Fe/ton; fv1ary
Weaver, Charlene
10/15/201312:33 PM
Re: Bus Bench R~venue from VVaver!y ~v~edia Since June 1: 2009.
waverley.xlsx

Gift,
Attached is a report I received from Jim Dorsten of Votran today.
Rhonda

Rhonda C. Orr, CGFO I Deputy Finance Director I
Volusia County I Office of the Chief Financial Officer I
123 W, Indiana Ave .. Rm. 300 !Deland, Fl 32720 I
rorr@volusia,org I Phone: 386-943-7054 !Fax: 386-822-5780

»> j. Giffin Chumiey 10/15/2013 11 :33 AM »>
The County attorney has requested that I ascertain the amount of money received from VVaverly from
June 1, 2009 until the present with regard to bus bench advertising, This figure will be a topic of
discussion at today's meeting at 1:30 PM,

Piease send me the amount at your earliest convenience.

Best regards,

J. Giffin Chumley
Assistant County Attoiney
Legal Department
County of Volusia
123 'yVest Indiana Avenue
DeLand j Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
1=""V , (~~F:\ 7~F:_l;;aan• _"". \ ! ' __ -vVoJV

e-mail: jchumley@co.volusia.fI.us

**PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Florida has a very broad pubHc records law. Virtually aH \¥ritten
communications addressed to or from state and focal officials and employees are public records availabie
to the public and media upon request Volusia County policy does not differentiate bet....veen persona! and
business e-mails, E-mail sent on the County system will be considered public and wi!! be \Nithheld from
disciosure oniy if deemed confidential pursuant to state or federal law. If you do not want your e~maii

address reieased in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this person,
instead, please contact ihis person by phone or in writing,** .



Vilaverley deposits

l~dvE'rtising Checks

Deposi1t5

$6,,690,81.

Date od Deposit

7/5/2013
No. Benches

Gross Adv $

Jam Mar t\pr May June Total

66 103 65 71 70

$6,513.80 $~8,032.65 $6,513.80 $il ,213.80 ~~6,883.80 $41,865,35

IPlus benches Total

thought to be Calculated

At 15% I'n City Ibut weren't Amount

$6,27'9.80 ~~411.00 $6,690.80

$S,302.22 $5,302.22$35,348 .. 16

Nov Dec

103 72 86
:$9,834.83 %,932.50$8.021.0Cl

Oct

106.5
~)1(),559.83

Sl~pt

No.. Benches

Gross Adv $

3/27/2013$S,,302.24

$4,.82S.2E, 1/7/2013
No .. Benches

Gross Adv $

J~lne july Aug

70 150 98.5

$8,629.00 S15,696..21 $7,97'6.41 $32,30Ui2 $4,845.24 $4,845.24

$1,260.97 11/1/2012
No .. Benches

Gross Adv $

March May

80 92

~~7,858.00 $8,02.9.00 $22,998.96

'\i1inus money that is

Orange Cities not ours

$3,449.84 $2,188.87 $1,260.97

$1,878.46

$2,683.56

$7,983.56

$2,189.19

$3,110.52
$2,658.76
$1,328.95

--------~

$39,912.28

4/20/2012

2/10/2012

2/8/2012

5/24/2011
8/19/2010
2/23/2010
10/1/2009

\"



1110H7/2013)J. Giffin Chumley- Re: bus~' ~;~iac~~-~~~-~~~~~
~oe::::::::CE _:=S .,_. ~ ~_ .e:o::: __±so ~"'"- -,,_ -~~'!:::e=~':1-..:2---~.~~.:~~o~' =---=-----,...--.~-"-----~~ ...:: _.-~~ ~

I

From:

rr."..,.
Date:
Subject:

Deborah A. Denys
Cusa.ck, Joyce; Daniels, Doug; Davis, Jason; Dinneen, .James; Eckert, .
Byron, Dave; Carofin 1 Lougena; Chumley, J. Giffin; Connors, iviary; Ha .
1 (\/7/')(H '1 1 (\·')1 AU
IVfl/'Vlv IV.L.I "IV!

Re: bus bench contract

Looking through the attachments, the latest date referenced is 2-15-11. !s there nothing after that date
referring to contract provisions? .

How much was the County to be indemnified? How often was the reoortino? PIp.::lSp. fmw::lrrl rpnmk of ::>11

monies the County receiv~d from the initial contract. Who was the r~~Donsible ~~~-n-c~-f~~-~;rif:in~~'~ ~. ~"
contract provisions? ' ~- "J'- --"J"''''

Thank you for forwarding this information prior to the meeting this week.

Deb Denys

»> Daniei Eckert i Oili2013 8:51 A~v1 »>
A" I I" .,. ," ;0 •• • - _. • • _.

Auacnea Tor InTormal10n IS a copy ot tne contract tor bUS benches. I he secietary of state website shows
J.L_J.\AI I. 1l._.-1~_ 11'-" 1 '" ,..... ••• •.•• ---

H!cH VVaV~r!Y IVleOla, LLv, nas ceen tne manager or ASSOclatea fVlarK8tlng, Inc. J Vvhich was
administratively dissolved on September 27, 2013, for failure to file its annual report.



From:
T_., v~..............

Steven Sherrer
Chumley, J. Giffin
Hargrov6 j Char\es: Tavano, .~nn

Date: 4/25/2013 10:41 AM
~llhio,...t. 00." Qlle:- Onn,....h I\ ....h/r\ .... iroi .... ,.. .--""'J--". I '"IV. LJl.Av LJ~llvl 1 r'\U V'C'I 1I.-:l1l1~

! understand. If that's the direction ~Aanagement \,A/ants us to take then vle'll revisit the RFP and adjust the
terms.

Steve

Steve Sherrer
Generai Manager
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
iI' ~oc ICC IAn~ ~. A"''''''I:'
\l) .:lOU-{vU-{'"t~u,X '"t ILU

1..\ i)Ot:::: 7c;.t:::. 7.A07
\ I I ..JUU-' VV- t ""1'U (

ssherrer@co.voiusia.fl.us

»> J. Giffin Chumley 4/25/2013 10:22 ftJv1 »>
Cf_,,1"'o.
vlt:l V 'tJ,

If the onus of AD,h, compliance is on the vendor; then a longer term contract (as iniHally contemplated)
should be acceptable - this could likely offset the cost.

Best regards,

J. Giffin Chumley
Assistant County Attorney
Legal Department
County of Voiusia
123 West indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
E ..... '-i. i'.lOt:::.\ 7'.JC cnnn
.0".. \.:lUU) {vU-v~~U

a-mail: ichumiey(Q)co.volusia.fl.us

**PUBLiC RECORDS f'.JOTiCE: Fiorid~ has a very broad public i6COids law. Virlualiy ail written
communications addressed to or from stats and iocal officials and empioyees aiS public iecords available
to the public and media upon request. VoJus!a County policy does not differentiate bah·ween peisonal and
business e=maHs. E-mail sentontheCountysystemwillbeconsideredpublic~nd\.A/iii be vJithheid from
disclosure only if deemed confidential pursuant to state or federal law. If you do not want your e-mail
address released in response to a public records request! do not send electronic mail to this person.
Instead, please contact this person by phone or in writing.**

>>> Steven Sherrer 4/25/2013 10:06 AM >>>
Gift,

Either way is fine with Votran. i expect that interest in the project will be much lower under the first
scenario given the cost that wiii be invoived to comply with the contract terms. However, you mentioned
that there was interest in the most recent RFP before it was put on hold so I could be wrong ...

This decision is going to require management input. i do beiieve we have some chailenging questions to



ans\var if ,,va go back out vvith the same RFP that we did last month so ! think \ve need to address those
internally before doing anything else.

55

Steve Sherrer
General Manager
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL ~L 119
(t) 386-756-7496, x 4i26
(f) 386-756-7487
sSherrer@co.volusia.fl.us

»> j. Giffin Chumley 4i24i2013 4:56 Prv1 »>
Steve,

The way I see it is that we can go one of tvva \AJays on this:

(1) As recently suggested: 'vve can place the onus of ADA compliance in the installation of bus benches
on the bus bench advertising company. The RFP and Contract will be written to make ADA compiiance
paramount, reference as many applicable statutes, regu!ations~ and FDOT ADA guidelines as it can, and
require the vendor to indemnify and insure the County for ,A.D,~ violations in the same manner as recent'y
suggested by proposed state legislation (! know the legislation failed, but we may be able to accomplish
by contract what could not be accomplished by legislative intervention).

(2) We could also do the contract as initially planned by hiring consultants to prepare specific ADA safe
harbor requirements and bench specifications. This would provide with more specific contractual
requirements to enforce, but, as previously noted, would result in the additional expense of getting the
consuitants and, perhaps unacceptably, delay implementation of a new bus bench program until the
consulting studies can be conciuded.

Let me know what you think or if you have additional concerns i've not touched on.

J. Giffin Churn!ey
Assistant County Attorney
Legal Department
rnllnt\l nf \/nillci;:"
........_Vl ''':1 '-'I Y'-"UvIU

123 West Indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
e-mail: jchumley@co.volusia.fl.us

....PUBliC RECORDS NOTICE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Virtually all written
communications addressed to or from state and local officials and employees are public records availab!e
to the pubiic and media upon request. Voiusia County poi icy does not differentiate between oersonal and
business e-mails. E-mail sentontheCountysystemwiii be considered public and will be wit'hheld from
disclosUie only if deemed confidential pursuant to state or federal law. if you do not want your e-mail
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this person.
Instead, please contact this pejson by phone or in writing. ** -



I:r,,"""" ~
I I VI II ~

To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Steve,

J. Giffin Chumley
Sherrer~ Steven
Hargrove~ Charles; Tavano; Ann
4/25/2013 10:22 AM
Re: Bus Bench Advertising
Chumley, J. Giffin.vet

If the onus of ADA compliance is on the vendor, then a longer term contract (as initially contemplated)
should be acceptable - this could likely offset the cost.

Best regards,

J. Giffin Chumley
Assistant County Attoiney
i on"::li nL:'I.P·",,,,,rtrn.n.nt
L."""'~~.u L.J~tJal UII'li;;illl

rnllnT\I nf \inh lei':)
'-"_ ..... I'''J '-'I v ,-,luvlU

123 'lvest indiana Avenue
DeLand, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
[:."v· {':IQa' 7':1a t::C1C1(\
I CIA. \vUUJ I vV-vvvV

e-mail: jchumley@co.volusia_fl.us

**PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: F!orida has a very broad public recQrds law. Virtually all \AJritten
communications addressed to or from state and local officials and employees are public records available
to the public and media upon request. Vo!usia County policy does not differentiate bet'vveen persona! and
business e-mails. E-mail sent on the County system wi!! be considered public and will be 'vvithheld from
disclosure only if deemed confidential pursuant to state or federal law. if you do not want your e~mail
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this person.
instead, piease contact this person by phone or in writing .....

>>> Steven Sherrer 4i25i20i 3 i 0:06 AM »>

Either "Nay is fine with Votran. I expect that interest in the project wiil be much lower under the first
scenario given the cost that \rviii be invoived to comply with the contract terms. However, you mentioned
that there \Alas interest in the most recent RFP before it was put on hold so I could be wrong ...

This decision is going to require management input. I do believe '.A/S have some chaiienging ques"tions to
anS\A/er if vIe go back out VJith the same RFP that we did last month so I think 'lie need to address those
internally before doing anything else.

SS

Steve Sherrer
General Manager
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL ;jLll!:l
I.L\ .... n" _~_ ..,. .. _- .. :..._,..
tl} "OO-(OO-(4~O,X 41LO

(f) 386-756-7487
ssheiiei@co.volusia.fl.us



»> J. Giffin Chumley 4/24/2013 4:56 Pr,,~ »>
t""' ...... .-
vl~Vtj,

The viay ! see it is that \ve can go one of tV/O v.Jays on this:

(1) As recently suggested, we can place the onus of ADA compliance in the insta!!ation of bus benches
on the bus bench advertising company, The RFP and Contract wi!! be written to make ADA compliance
oaramount. reference as manv aoolicable statutes. reaulations. and FOOT ADA Ollirlplinp!,: :::l!': it ~:::ln ~nrl
., " II -- .-------,.-_------,- ----.-----;;;;1-.-- ....----- ... -- ••,-......

require the vendor to indemnifv and insure the Countv for ADA violations in the same m::lnner ::l!': rpr.pntlv• .. .. -- -.---------.--.--- •••• J

suggested by proposed state legislation (I know the legislation failed, but we may be able to accomplish
by contract what could not be accomplished by legislative intervention).

(2) We couid also do the contract as initially planned by hiring consultants to prepare specific ADA safe
harbor requirements and bench specifications. This would provide with more specific contractual
requirements to enforce, but, 'as previously noted, would result in the additional expense of getting the
consultants and, perhaps unacceptably, delay implementation of a new bus bench program untii the
consulting studies can be concluded.

Let me kno\r'v v/hat you think or if you have additional concerns jIve not touched on.

Thanks,

J. Giffin Chumley
Assistant County ,ll,ttorney
Lega! Department
County of Vo!usia
123 West Indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
e-mail: ichumley(roco.volusia.f1.us

....PUBliC RECORDS NOTiCE: Florida has a very broad public records iaw. Virtually all written
communications addressed to or from state and locai officials and employees are pubiic records available
to the public and media upon request. Voiusia County policy does not differentiate between personai and
business e-mails. E-mail sent on the County system will be considered public and wili be withheld from
disclosure oniy if deemed confidential pUisuant to state Oi fedeial law. If you do not want your e-maii
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electionic mail to this person.
;nc:tg~"'; nlc~cc rnnt~,...t tnic ncrc:nn n\l nnnn.a. nr in lAlrifinn **
1'''''''__ .... , ""'1""''''-1''"'''''' ""'_!I"~_L Llllv ,..,.VI.,,;JVI • ...,' tJl 'VI '''''' VI III VVIIUII~.
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1:(10/17/2013) J,_GJffinc;hurn1ey - Re: BusJ:'-.,ch Advertising . --.----.- Paqef
~ _~_===",..=-~~...=.=.==~"-=r~~ ~~==--=-_ ~_.O==-...:!..~-=--~'l="'~__ ~~":!!~'.:Z:e:!:l.!.'l :=..-=--~ _-__ ."'.. \ - -

From:
Tn'.v.
ee:
Date:
roo .I-= __.&..

~UUJel,;L

A .... __ L. "' __
1"\1.1.,1'.';1 nllt:'H.~ =

Steven Sherrer
Chumley, j. Giffin
Hargrove, Charles; I avano, Ann
4i25i2013 10:06 ,l\r,,~

Re: Bus Bench Advertising
\/Vaver!y questions 3-28-13.docx

Either way is fine with Votran. ! expect that interest in the project wi!! be much lower under the first
scenario given the cost that wil! be involved to comply with the contract terms. However, you mentioned
that there was interest in the most recent RFP before it was put on hold so I could be wrong ...

This decision is going to require management input. I do believe we have some challenging questions to
answer if we go back out with the same RFP that we did last month so '- think we need to address those
internally before doing anything else.

55

Steve Sheiiei
General rv1anager
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
(t) 386-756-7496, x 4126
(f) 386-756-7487
ssherrer(Q)co.volusia.fJ. us

»> J. Giffin Chumley 4/24/2013 4:56 PM »>
Steve,

The way I see it is that we can go one of two ways on this:

(1) As recentiy suggested, we can place the onus of ADA compliance in the installation of bus benches
on ihe bus bench advertising company. The RFP and Contract wili be written to make ADA compliance
paramount, reference as many applicabie statutes, reguiations, and FOOT ADA guideiines as it can, and
require the vendor to indemnify and insure the County for ADA violations in the same manner as recently
suggested by proposed state legislation (I know the legislation failed, but we may be abie to accompiish
by contiact what could not be accomplished by legislative intervention).

(2) VVe could also do the contract as initially planned by hiring consultants te prepare specific ADA safe
harbor requirements and bench specifications. Th!s would provide \Aiith rnore specific contractual
requirements to enforce, but, as previously noted, would result in the additional expense of getting the
consultants and, perhaps unacceptably! delay implementation of a ne'vv bus bench program until the
consulting studies can be concluded.

Let me know what you think or if you have additional concerns I've not touched on.

Thanks,

J. Giffin Chumley
Assistant County Attorney
Legai Department
County of Voiusia
123 Vvest indiana Avenue



DeLand, F!orida 32720-4613
\/ ....... :............... /"Joa\ "7'la rnr:.n
VV!\...ot'. \dUUJ ' JU-vv";V

c~~· I'l.Ql=:\ 7'l.l=: &:;00('\
1 OJ\. \ ...JVV J I ...JV-VV;;}V

cLrn'!:)il· i,....hllfYllo\/trI)f'n \Jnh lei'!:) fI lie
_ IIIUII. 1_11t"AIIII_y\.~_,"".Y,""IUtWIIU.II.uu

**PU8L1C RECORDS NOTICE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Virtua!!y a!! written
communications addressed to or from state and local officials and emDlovees ;:jre n1Jhlir. rer.nrrl" ~v~il~hl",--------- ... -------- --.----------- .. ----- - -- -- - - r-"----·-r---·· .... ·-- .... · .... ---· ...... ··-- .... · .....

to the public and media upon request. Volusia County policy does not differentiate between personal and
business e-mails. E-mail sent on the County system will be considered public and will be withheld from
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
T_.
1'=1.,..,...
""'".
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Steve,

J. Giffin Chumley
C"L.. C'L.-. _

vi 1t:::11 t::I, '9 It:= vt: I I

Hargrove; Charles; Tavano, Ann
4/24/2013 4:56 P~y1

Bus Bench Advertising
(,hllrY\I~\J I ~i«in ""of
,""IIUIIII~'y! \J. '-'11111 I. V ,"",I

The way I see it is that we can go one of two ways on this:

(1) As recently suggested, we can place the onus of ADA compliance in the installation of bus benches
on the bus bench advertising company. The RFP and Contract will be written to make ADA comDliance
paramount, reference as many applicable statutes, regulations, and FDOT ADA Quidelines as it ~a~. ~~d
require the vendor to indemnify and insure the County for ADA violations in the same manner as recentlv
suggested by proposed state iegisiation (I know the iegisiation faiied, but we may be able to accomplish"
by contract what couid not be accompiished by iegislative intervention). .

(2) V'Je could aiso do the contract as initially planned by hiring consultants to prepare specific ADA safe
h~!b?r requ.ire.men~s and ,be.nch spec~fica~ions .. ~his w~~ld Pi?~id~ with.~~ie ~pecific contractual
requirements 10 enTorce, DUl, as prevIously noted, ~AJOUld result In the addItIonal expense of getting the
consultants and, perhaps unaccep~ab!YJ delay implementation of a ne\,AJ bus bench program until the
consulting studies can be concluded.

Let me kno~AJ 'lJhat you think or if you have additional concerns i've not touched on.

Thanks,

J. Giffin Chumley
Assistant County Attorney
Legal Department
County of Volusia
123 West Indiana Avenue
DeLand, Fiorida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
e-mail: jchurnley@co.voiusia.fi.u5

**PU8LiC RECORDS t~OTiCE: Floiida has a very bioad public records law. Virtually aU wriUen
communications addressed to or from state and local officials and employees aie public records avaiiabie
to the public and media upon request. Vc!usia County poiicy does not differentiate between peisonal and
business e-maHs. E-mai! sent on the County system win be considered public and '.viii be YA.;ithheid fiom
disclosure only if deemed confidential pursuant to state or federal law. If you do not \Alant your e=maii
address released in resoonse to· a oublle records reauest. do not send ele~ti(jnir: m;=til tn thi<:: n~rc:nn. , - -, - -, - - -- - - - -- --- - _. _... - ., '-" ..~ ....~ t"'-. __"I.

Instead, please contact this person by phone or in 'yAJfiting.**



JASON P. DAVIS
COUNTY CHAIR

JOYCE CUSACK
Vice-Chair
AT-LARGE

PAT PATiERSON
DlSTRlCT1

JOSHUA J. WAGNER
DISTR/CT2

DEBORAH DENYS
DISTRiCTS

DOUG DANIELS
DISTRICT4

PATRICIA NORl1'IEY
DISTRICTS

JAMES·T. DINNEEN
cout',,-ri MAfJAGER

Volusia County
FLORIDA

County r.'anagei

vIa eiectronic r:ransmissJon and U.S. rnail

October 17,2013

Ms. Kimberly Was, Manager
Waverly MeQj~, LLC
4188 Dair\! Court. Suite 0- - - - ~ ~-~ J ~ -.:.-,-.• ~ - -- -._-. -

Port Orange. FL 32127

Re: BtJS ben.ches

Dear ry1s~ 'yAJas:

PI~~se remove aU- bus' b~nf;f.hes to \A.llich Associated ~Jlatk~tjh9:,. ,~'-C~, or
\/'Javetiy f-v1edia, L.LC·, may claim o""11ership from rights-of-vJay in tf1"8· CCfwnty
unliicOlpo,ilted area by December 20, 2013. Any contract with the East
Voiusia Transportation Authority Of ttie county previousiy has expired or
been terminated. The removai of benches wiii conciude any other business
reiationship which may exist.

Sincerely,

County ~v1anager

V(,#. Honorable rv1embers Volusia County Council
Daniel D. Eckert, County Attorney
Dougias r,. ~arteniaub, t:~q.

123 West Indiana Avenue, Room 301 • Deland, FL 32720-4612
Tel: 386-740-5133 • FAX: 388-943-7020

VirYifW.liolusio.org


